TorraNcE CouNTY
ComMmiISSION MEETING
February 10, 2021
9:00 A.M.

For Public View
Do Not Remove




Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Kevin McCall, District 1 '
Ryan Schwebach, District 2
Javier Sanchez, District 3

Janice Barela, County Manager

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA '

WEDNESDAY, Fébruary 10,2021 @ 9:00 AM

| 1.  Callto Order
2, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

3. Changes to the Agenda
4. PROCLAMATIONS
5. CERTIFICATES AN D AWARDS
6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS _
7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
8. | APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A, COMMISSION: Motion to approve the J anﬁary 26, 2021 Torrance County of
County Commission Minutes.

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

A, FINANCE: Approval Vc.)f payables.
10.  ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE
11.  ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A. FINANCE: Motion to approve Budget Increase, Resolution No. 2021-

B. MANAGER: Motion to ‘approve Resolution in Opposition to HB 40, The Private
Detention Facility Moratorium Act, Resolution No. 2021-

12, APPROVALS

Torrance County Page 1



Administrative Meeting Agenda - February 10, 2021

A. . FIRE: Discussion and motion to approve Fire Dep'artment Funding.

B. MANAGER: Motion to approve Contract for Donald Dirks as Torrance County Fire
Chief. :

13. DISCUSSION

A. MANAGER: Manager. Update.
.14, EXECUTIVE SESSION

15. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting: F ebruary 24, 2021
@ 9:00 AM. . ' : :

16.  SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS
17. ADJOURN

Torrance County ’ Page 2



Agenda Item
No. 1



Agenda Item
No. 2



Agenda Item
No. 3



Agenda Item
No. 4



Agenda Item
No. 5



Agenda Item
No. 6



Agenda Item
No. 7



Agenda Item
No. 8-4



DRAFT COPY
Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Regular Commission Meeting
January 26, 2021
10:30 AM

Commissioners Present:
RYAN SCHWEBACH - CHAIR
KEVIN MCCALL - MEMBER
LEROY CANDELARIA - MEMBER
Others Present:
JANICE BARELA — COUNTY MANAGER
PHILIP TENORIO - DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER
JOHN BUTRICK - COUNTY ATTORNEY
YVONNE OTERO - COUNTY CLERK
GENELL MORRIS - ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

1. Call Meeting to order
Chairman Schwebach: Calls the January 26, 2021 Regular Commission Meeting
to order at 10:35 AM. Meeting was delayed due to inclement weather.

2. Pledge lead by: Chairman Schwebach
Invocation lead by: Commissioner Candelaria

3. Changes to the Agenda: None
4. PROCLAMATIONS: None
5.  CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

A. MANAGER: Announcement of Employee of the Quarter: Deputy
Alexander Schwerdel (Sheriff Rivera and Undersheriff Lucero)

Sheriff Rivera: Deputy Schwerdel is a great asset to our department, he as solved
many cases, including finding suspects and recovering property. He has served
overseas, just got back in September and was in Washington DC last week serving
our country.

Madam County Manager Janice Barela: We had many nominations for this
quarter. We are proud of Deputy Schwerdel’s efforts as an employee, a member of




the Sheriff’s Department and his exemplary service during this quarter. Also
serving and protecting our County and Country. Thank you, Deputy.

Chairman Schwebach: Take a minute tell us a little bit about yourself.

Deputy Alexander Schwerdel: I grew up in McIntosh, was homeschooled, when I
turned 18, I started working at Walmart, Joined the National Guard at 20 and Hired
here at Torrance County at 21,

Madam County Manager Janice Barela: As part of being the Employee of the
quarter Deputy Schwerdel will receive 1 day of administrative leave and his
picture on the wall in the south hallway. Thank you, Commissioners, for allowing
us to honor employees.

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMANTS

A.  MANAGER: Motion to appoint Torrance County’s representative to
the Estancia Valley Economic Development Association (EVEDA)
Executive Board.

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to appoint Commissioner Candelaria as Torrance
County’s representative to the Estancia Valley Economic Development
Association (EVEDA) Executive Board.

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Chairman Schwebach: Are these appointments annually?

Madam County Manager Janice Barela: I do not think this is necessarily
annually but since you are a new Commission and feel this should be included.
Commissioner Candelaria: I would be interested in serving on the board.
Chairman Schwebach: Commissioner McCall currently serves on the board.
Commissioner MeCall: I am open to letting Commissioner Candelaria serve on
the board. I’ll happily step down and let you represent the county.

Chairman Schwebach: I amend my motion to appoint Commissioner Candelaria
to EVEDA.

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Yes; Commissioner McCall -
Yes: MOTION CARRIED

B. MANAGER: Motion to appoint Torrance County’s two representatives
to the Mid Region Council of Governments (MRCOG) Board and to
select one of the representatives to serve on MRGOG’s Executive Board.

Madam County Manager Janice Barela: Currently Wayne Johnson and Belinda
Garland serve on the board representing Torrance County. One position is the

2



executive board and the other would attend meetings outside of the executive
board.

Commissioner Candelaria: I would like to serve on the board, I feel they have
great information that I can bring to the county.

Commissioner McCall: I motion to nominate Commissioner Candelaria as
Executive chair and Madam County Manager Janice Barela as second.
Chairman Schwebach: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Yes; Commissioner McCall -
Yes: MOTION CARRIED

C. MANAGER: Motion to appoint County Manger Janice Barela as the
Torrance County voting member on the New Mexico Counties Insurance
Pool and Operations Manager Nick Sedillo as the alternate.

Madam County Manager Janice Barela: Currently we have previous County
Manager Wayne Johnson as the voting member for Torrance County. This is
before you to be updated by appointing me as the voting member. This is through
New Mexico Counties and has to do with Risk Management, this is why I want to
include Operations Manager Nick Sedillo as the alternate. This will be same
situation on the next agenda item as well.

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to appoint County Manger Janice Barela as the
Torrance County voting member on the New Mexico Counties Insurance Pool and
Operations Manager Nick Sedillo as the alternate.

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Yes; Commissioner McCall -
Yes: MOTION CARRIED

D. MANAGER: Motion to appoint County Manager Janice Barela as the
Torrance County voting member to the New Mexico Counties Insurance
Authority (NMCIA) and Operations Manager Nick Sedillo as the
alternate.

Chairman Schwebach: What is the difference between the previous agenda item
and this agenda item?

Madam County Manager Janice Barela: One is the Insurance Pool and the other
is Insurance Authority.

Nick Sedillo — Operations Manager/Risk Management: Year before last the
Insurance Authority Board voted to create one board between Workers Comp and

3



the Law Enforcement Pool. The bylaws were changed and instead of having two
boards they comingled into one board.

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to appoint County Manager Janice Barela as the
Torrance County voting member to the New Mexico Counties Insurance Authority
(NMCIA) and Operations Manager Nick Sedillo as the alternate.

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Yes; Commissioner McCall -
Yes: MOTION CARRIED

E. MANAGER: Motion to appoint Deputy County Manager Philip Tenorio
to fill the vacant Torrance County District 2 position on the Estancia
valley Solid Waste Authority (EVSWA) Board.

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to appoint Deputy County Manager Philip
Tenorio to fill the vacant Torrance County District 2 position on the Estancia
valley Solid Waste Authority (EVSWA) Board, until the position is filled with 3
months voting privilege.

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion, for discussion

Chairman Schwebach: We are going into a new contract with Solid Waste, Mr.
Tenorio has a lot to bring to the table, however I do not know if we can do it based
on our Commission laws.

Madam County Manager Janice Barela: We had two members that represented
Torrance County on the Solid Waste Authority Board that resigned. Gerald Chavez
and Johnny Romero both District 3. This happened prior to the resolution that was
passed by the previous Commission, for the Torrance County Board of County
Commissioners rules and procedures.

In the rules and procedures, it states under section 31c, unless otherwise specified
by resolution, rule, ordinance, or statue the following process for selecting
members for the public to serve on boards and commissions shall be followed in
cases where the number of appointees is equal to the number of Board of County
Commissioners. Fach Commissioner shall have a minimum of one appointee that
shell reside within their Commission District. These appointments shall be
considered district appointments. Since the Commission had already appointed two
people from District 3 the next vacancy would automatically fall to the District 2
Commissioner to appoint.

When Gerald Chavez resigned this opened up the position for Commissioner
Schwebach to appoint. There has been some difficulty getting it filled, plus being
in the middle of a COVID pandemic. There was discussion when Johnny Romero

4



resigned, it was imperative we have representation from Torrance County. In
conversations with Solid Waste Executive Director Martin Lucero, we found that
out of 13 appointed positions with our two vacancies that leaves at 11 and with
COVID restrictions, they have had difficulties having a quorum. The rules you are
governed by requires the appointment be in this district, however we are operating
under an emergency order with COVID. I am asking the Commission to appoint
Deputy County Manager Philip Tenorio as an interim person to fill that vacancy
until it is filled permanently by a resident from within your district.
Chairman Schwebach: Madam County Manager Barela is asking as well as I to
have Deputy County Manager Philip Tenorio as an interim person. I have some
choice candidates that would be good to serve on this board, with not a lot of
 interest at this point. I would like to advertise for this, specifically for district 2. I
am asking to appoint Deputy County Manager Philip Tenorio till the position is
filled.
Commissioner McCall: 1 will go along with this; it is important we have
representation on this board.
Commissioner Candelaria: [ am also good with this.
Chairman Schwebach: With a 3-month limitation as a voting individual, to make
sure everything is moving forward.
Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Yes; Commissioner McCall -
Yes: MOTION CARRIED

F. MANAGER: Motion to appoint Santiago Garcia to fill the vacant
Torrance County District 3 position on the Estancia Valley Solid Waste
Authority (EVSWA) Board.

Chairman Schwebach: I do not feel we need a discussion on this. The reason for
the discussion on the previous agenda item was Deputy County Manager Philip
Tenorio does not live-in district 2. For this position, it is up to the Commissioner
representing district 3.

Commissioner Candelaria: I am good with this nomination; he lives in the
district and will be beneficial to the county.

Motion to appoint Santiago Garcia to fill the vacant Torrance County District
3position on the Estancia Valley Solid Waste Authority (EVSWA) Board.
Chairman Schwebach: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Yes; Commissioner McCall -
Yes: MOTION CARRIED

7.  PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS



Batty Cabber: Torrance County resident, District 2, and also president of the
Estancia Valley Economic Association Executive Board. Welcome Commissioner
Candelaria to the Commission and thank you for being on the EVEDA board. We
have not been meeting due to COVID restrictions but if you have any questions
you can call myself or Myra. Myra has been diligently working, even with some
family issues.

In early January there was article in the Albuquerque Journal, with a nice letter
from 2 Torrance County Commissioners, talking about what the wind farms have
done for Torrance County.

Pattern Energy is doing a lot of construction in the southern part of the county and
had their grand opening via Zoom. Commissioner McCall was able to attend and
talk about Torrance County, also the CEO of Pattern gave a big thank you to
EVEDA.

Commissioner McCall: The public needs to be aware that there are some
problems with last year’s legislation on the IRB process. Madam County Manager
Janice Barela and myself and some others are working with Senators and
Representatives to fix this legislation. Without this fix I do not think its advantages
for Torrance County to ever to issue another IRB. We as a county are working with
our legislatiors to fix this legislation. This is House bill 105 and Senate Bill 72. We
are possibly on Thursdays Committee.

Madam County Manager Janice Barela: Anyone interested in contacting their
Representatives go online to NMLEGIS.GOV to get their information.

Nick Sedillo — Operations Manager/Risk Management: At last week’s
legislative conference the Lost Prevention Bureau awarded Torrance County with
the year 13 RAP award. We participate in the Risk Awareness Program, a 50-week
training program. I email all the trainers each week and they disseminate to all
their employees. We have competed in this for 13 years. We complete with
division 2 counties, and awarded the Division 2 award, with the least number of
accidents amongst our employees and the other counties. We received a check for
$7,000 that will be deposited into the Safety Committee fund; these funds are
available to any department that has a safety request.

A. EMERGENCY MANAGER: COVID-19 Update.

Sonya Brumley — Public Health Nurse: COVID testing is held every Wednesday
in Estancia, we will continue testing for the next couple of years, to ensure the
Mederna 28-day cycle vaccine is working. The numbers of positive cases and
testing are going down. We are vaccinating at different sites in the county, we will
rotate from Moriarty, Estancia, Mountainair then Edgewood and continue the

6



process. Vaccines are running out; we are doing less vaccines to ensure individuals
that got the 1* vaccine gets the 2™ dose.

The state DOH has an online registration process, you will be notified when a
vaccine is available for you, with currently 2000 people registered in Torrance
County. We are planning on giving 200 vaccines this week; PMS, First Choice and
Wal-Mart also give vaccines. Phase 1A people take priority (75 years of age and
up, also chronic conditions) then when that is complete, we will continue to Phase
1B. Last week we vaccinated 300 people in Moriarty, we had great community
support, this went extremely smooth.

Chairman Schwebach: I get asked the question, Why the county is holding
vaccines? The registration for the vaccine is managed through the state, Public
Health administers the vaccine.

Sonya Brumley — Public Health Nurse: The management of the vaccine is from
the Federal Government, then it goes to the state level who distribute to the
counties.

Commissioner Candelaria: How are we handling the shut ins, who are unable to
attend the event?

Sonya Brumley — Public Health Nurse: At this time there is no way to handle it.
They will need to find support or someone to bring them. We have a COVID
hotline for individual having a hard time signing up online. Family and friend
support is strongly encouraged. On the positive side if they are unable to leave
there home, they are not highly at risk.

Madam County Manager Janice Barela: Read statement from Emergency
Manager Matt Propp. As we enter into our 10™ month of the COVID public health
emergency, I would like to provide an update on our current status. Since the
beginning of the public health emergency Torrance County has had 574 COVID
positive cases. As you know some of these numbers are from residents in nursing
facilities in Albuquerque and some are local inmates in the Core Civic facility.
Estancia Valley Public Health Office is doing COVID testing every Wednesday at
the office in Estancia. The testing will continue into the future. The Department of
Health, Estancia Valley Public Heath, Torrance County, our Municipal partners,
and our other health care clinics have started a county wide vaccine campaign. Our
initial vaccines were given out to phase one residents through our direct vaccine
delivery. We have since moved into a mass vaccination plan in accordance with
our point of dispersal plans. On January 20" we successfully delivered close to 300
vaccines at our site in Moriarty. The event was very successful thanks to all our
cooperative partners. This Wednesday will be having another vaccine site in
Estancia and anticipate doing a site in Mountaineer the following week. The plan is
to do an initial vaccine and a follow up vaccine site weekly in the county pending
the availability of vaccines. Residents who are interested in receiving the vaccine

7



need to register online at CVVACCINENMHEALTH.ORG or by calling 855-600-
3453. We continue to support DOH through structured partnerships and continued
cooperation with our municipal and private partners. In the future we will work
together to get vaccines delivered to our rural areas through direct delivery using
our mobile command unit. As always you can log on to CV.NMHEALTH.org for

the most up to date COVID information. Matt Propp, Emergency Manager
Torrance County.

8.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the January 13, 2021 Torrance
County Board of County Commission Minutes

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve the January 13, 2021 Torrance County
Board of County Commission Minutes

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Yes; Commissioner McCall -
Yes: MOTION CARRIED

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A.  FINANCE: Approval of Payables

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve payables.
Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Yes; Commissioner McCall -
Yes: MOTION CARRIED

10.  ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE
— None

11.  ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A.  FINANCE: Motion to approve Disposition of Vehicles, Resolution
No. 2021-05

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve Disposition of Vehicles, Resolution
No. 2021-05




Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Jeremey Oliver — Finance Director: We have 14 vehicles for disposition, 4 have
been in accidents and are totaled out and no longer in county possession, 1 we are
giving to Lincoln County for their Senior Services, 9 other vehicles we are
planning on selling at auction. We are planning on having the auction at the
beginning of March. This is a silent bid, with the individual placing name, phone
number, address, the vehicle, and a bid. This can be emailed or dropped off,

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Yes; Commissioner McCall -
Yes: MOTION CARRIED

B. FINANCE: Motion to approve Budget Transfer, Resolution No. -
2021-06

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve Budget Transfer, Resolution No. 2021-
06

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Jeremey Oliver — Finance Director: This budget transfer is to move the approved
amount of money for the remodel of the emergency management shelter from the
January 13th Commission meeting. We are moving the entire amount to the
COVID emergency fund, we are unsure how much will be reimbursed, therefor it
will be easier to have it in one fund and when it is closed out, we will transfer back
to the PILT.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Yes; Commissioner McCall -
Yes: MOTION CARRIED

C. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the Resolution No. 2021-07, A

Resolution Supporting Reinstatement of a State Meat Inspection in New
Mexico.

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve the Resolution No. 2021-07, A
Resolution Supporting Reinstatement of a State Meat Inspection in New Mexico.
Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Madam County Manager Janice Barela: This provides an opportunity for a local
meat packer to open up and sell their product.

Reads Resolution Hereto Attached.

Chairman Schwebach: With COVID restrictions, local ranchers were unable to
take their product to market. This will change that to where we will have an
inspector within the state.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Yes; Commissioner McCall -
Yes: MOTION CARRIED




12.  APPROVALS

A. MANAGER: Motion to approve Renewal of Superior Ambulance’s

current contract for the provision of Emergency Medical Services for an
additional two (2) years, 2021-2022.

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve Renewal of Superior Ambulance’s
current contract for the provision of Emergency Medical Services for an additional
two (2) years, 2021-2022.

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Madam County Manager Janice Barela: I had our county attorney review this
contract. Our current contract expires at the end of January, it states they are
allowed to renew this for 2 years. Superior Ambulance submitted a letter stating
they want to renew this contract for 2 years. Based on your approval today we will
extend the contract. The issues we would look at changing would be minor.

John Butrick — County Attorney: I have read this and have no issues. Either
party can terminate this contract with a 90-day written notice.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Yes; Commissioner McCall -
Yes: MOTION CARRIED

B. FIRE: Discussion and motion to approve Fire Department funding,

Madam County Manager Janice Barela: This was placed on the agenda because
it was deferred, had it been tabled I would not have had to put it on the next
agenda. We have an Executive Session today discussing the appointment of a Fire
Chief. Managements recommendation it to defer this to the next meeting.
Chairman Schwebach: Motion to defer to the next meeting

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Yes; Commissioner McCall -
Yes: MOTION CARRIED

13. DISCUSSION

Commissioner McCall: What is the status of the Road Department building and
the funds that were appropriated from the state?

Madam County Manager Janice Barela: We had an agreement that had an
amendment stating we were removing for the description the location of Estancia.
We had to have that remove in order to not be in danger of having to reimburse
that money. DFA required a reauthorization of the money. As part of our capital
outlay application this year, they are requiring we put down the money we have

10



received as far as appropriations. The direction we were given was to include the
amount for the Road Department. We got a call from DFA confirming all the other
projects that we have not received agreements on, but received the appropriation
notices, ensuring they are Torrance County projects.

John Butrick — County Attorney: For clarification purposes: since there was no
discussion item under discussion, what was just discussed would be properly
placed under public comments/communications item #7.

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

A. MANAGER: Discuss appointment of Fire Chief, closed pursuant to
NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(2).

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to enter into executive session.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Yes; Commissioner McCall -
Yes: MOTION CARRIED

Enter into Executive Session: 11:43 AM

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to enter into regular session

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Yes; Commissioner McCall -
Yes: MOTION CARRIED

Enter into Regular session 01:41 PM

Chairman Schwebach: During the executive session we discussed matters of
appointment of Fire Chief, closed pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(2).
Chairman Schwebach: Motion to give Madam County Manager Barela the
authority to enter into contract with Don Dirks fore the position of Fire Chief for
Torrance County with the parameters as laid out.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Yes; Commissioner McCall -
Yes: MOTION CARRIED

15.  Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting:

February 10, 2021 9:00 AM @ the Torrance County Admin Building.

11



16.  Signing of Official Documents
17. Adjourn.

Chairman Schwebach: Motions to adjourn Commission Meeting
Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Candelaria - Yes; Schwebach - Yes; Commissioner McCall -
Yes: MOTION CARRIED

Meeting adjourned at 01:42 PM

Ryan Schwebach — Chairman Genell Morris — Admin Assistant

Date

The Video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County
NM website. Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County
Clerk’s Office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on out local radio station
KXNM.

12



Agenda Item
No. 9-A



OTTIPOS "I Adexr

TSMOEHD HSHHL SSHAD0dd OL INAWILIIVAHCA dONYNIL HHI HZI¥NOHILAV AdHYdIH STZOQ GNV HAIV¥VA SIHL NO
QANSST HE OL SMDFHD ITEVAVd SINAOIIY ISHHE ¥OJ ILSIXd SANNS INIIDILANS IVHL AJTL¥ED AGHYIH SHOC ¥ITIASYIIL ALNNOD ENDISIIANQ HTHL

0I230 2uuoAk yoeqemyds uriy RTIRTOPURD "W AOIST TTeDDH UTADY

Ad LSHLLY TENDIS

CAILNQOD HONVIIOL A€ JIVd NIHE SYH I¥Vd ON IVHL ANV JEEIOV SY ONY 'ZTdYNOSYHY ‘ISOC HIY CHWIVID SINOOWY

FHL IVHL ‘CQINIWYXE NIZd SVYH ¥HHONOA SIHL IVHI ‘¥EJOMd ANV A¥VSSHEOEN HYV AFHL IVHL ‘NIF¥HH SINNODDY HHILI NI IIVIS SY JENIOIIdd

NHHE HAVH SHOTA¥ES HHL LVHI "NIZYIH CILVLS NOILVSNIAWOD HHL IATHDITY OL ODIXIW MIAN A0 SALALVYIS JHL A0 NOIZALILSNOD HHL JIANN CATLIINZ

ATIVOET HIV SNOSYUEd CHWYN NIHLIIM HHI IVHL AJITYED M © T20Z/%0/T0 ONIANE QOI¥Ed FHI ¥0J FAODY NMOHS SY SHDIANHS HHI J04 qIddnd

-NI SNOIL¥DITHO 4O INQODDY NO 65 %SL 99% J0 WAS HHL ¥04 AINNCD HONVYEOL A0 SANNL HHL ISNIVOY SINVINYM JHI HZIYOHLOY OQ 2 JIMOTIV
qIA0AAAY FEAM HAQHY JIILVIEWANT SHIVTD FHL LYHL ZJIILYID O SYANOISSIWWOD 40 QUV0d ALNAOD HONVIJIOL FHI J0 SUHIWIEW CINDISYIANQ HHIL

86 QIINTEd SHOHHD TIVLOL

NOILYODIAILAEEAD
(T9DHHD) 60:%E:L Tz/%0/T :83ed



00°00LT HOYNYA ALNOOD
SHOIAYES Tz0z/TE/TO0
DNILINSNOD TY¥NOISSHAOYd go-ooLe
c0-00LZ Tz02/TZ/T0 ITIZIZ ZTLTT-0T-TO0¥% XIVOANYLE S9LE6TTHEDIOANIDONTI ‘SHDIAYIS LIJINIE JTHOVTIVD 8¥8%TT O TO
0070 STdd 40 NOILVIIOdSNYIL 00" TEFPZ AATIHHS ALNAOD
0T09¢ OSDI#TDIOANT
0T09¢ TSQTHIHSANIM
01o09¢ ‘EOdYl 'SY0LOY ‘SEMYIE SINYTIOOD
0T09¢ ‘EDONVIVE QNY INOOW ‘S¥HITIIA T20Z/T2/T0
0T0SE T0ZZ-%L-0C% SYIVATY HIIL ‘SHEIL ‘SIEONVYHD TIO 00" TEVT
00 "Teve 0T0%€E 1202/12/T0 TTIZI6T T022-0S-T0% TIONYNTLNIVIW OSDIL 0202 JAFEWIDHA HATLOWOLNY La LPBPTT ¥ TO
S0°€0T INSHIOTIV 3IIA HIVLS
LT6THIOOY
9676 0SHIDIOANT 9d4 NIOTZ
Z¥vaE HaVId dELNIM S04 NIZZ dav¥id
98°S% (4421 / 7/ TOZZ-T6-€T17 YHIdIM INOIA V¥4A¥N ¢-T HNDSHY
(42413 TZIZTTS NIZZ HQVIE ¥YEAIM INOYd VAVN 120Z/1C/10
Z¥¥SE LZEZTHIOOVY 066008 S0°€0T
6% LS (4747451 TZ02/IT/T0 ITITIS T0ZZ-Te-€1¥ #IDIOANI IDENNODSIA HDLIMS OLAY H FTEN0a 9%8%1IT ¥ TO
00°0L6 SEDTIAYES TYWINT
76998 THADIOANT 1202/1tZ/T0
00°8T STI9E / / 6TZZ-28-T0¥ HIGYD 950 OdOINW 07 ¢ 00°0L6
00°Z56 STT9E 1202/1Z/T0 TZTITIZT 6TZZ-28-T0¥% SWO0STIE O¥d Sdn ¥ovd 2dv ONI ¥ENJOD ¥HLOJWOD S¥8FTT d 10
00°892% SHOIAYES TYWINY
1z02/TZ/10
LSTTE8THIDIOANT 00°5¢2%
00°527v T918¢€ 1Z0Z/TIT/T0 TTIZI® CTLTT-78-6C% A0ISENS NOILVIINALS IL¥D/H0d HYVATAM TYWINY ADVAL ANV O¥g v¥8¥IT d TO
00°09T YI¥A AINNCD
9ECSEHOL AT
STIVMYHIIOY THEDIOANI 1202/TT/T0
STXZT HNOWId TYIVOWAW T 00°09T
00°0ST T20Z/IZ/T0 TTIZIST SE€TZT-£9-TT¥ €IX0T SHNOVId TYIIOWHIW Z OIdNLS I¥VY TIZVIL €¥8%IT O IO
T8 ELE JATIHHS ALNAOD
080€E98FCT
TBOECEIBTCT/CESE6TIBVITHEDIOANT
8809¢ 0202 JIAWIOIA
8809¢ AINTa TAHSYM ‘SEIAIM 1202/12/10
8803%¢ ZSNd ‘SdIVELS MOL ‘OSDI O STHIN T8 ELE
78 €LE 8809¢ 120Z/12/10 1TZITI%Z T0ZZ-0S-T0¥ FHINIM HTIDHAA *SHITEYD WIIWNNC TONI ENOZOINY Z¥8¥I1 4 10
86 6L ININIIVIEd dv0d ZLNAOD
TZ0Z/12/10
LEECOHIDIOANT 86°6L
86 6L 8T09¢C 120Z/12/10 TZIZI8 8%22-0%-20% SWVD dHM SSHNISNE NOZVHWY I¥P8¥YIT ¥ TO
alsvataliing # od ALYA # sorToaur was3r SuTT uotidrxosaq QweN q4Iva #AD
T :obed TZ0Z/TZ/T WOHA JEINI¥I SMDEHD DNILSTT MOEHD (09DHEHD) LS:%Z:L Tz/%0/e f@3eq

1202/%/T OL



L6°9T 120Z/12/T0 TTIZTIT TLZZ-EL-0CY XYL NOILVWIILJANOD ISHL DNIAd ONILSHL DN¥d INIAANIITANT 6¥8%TT ¥ TO




08%8CZ4G9#IODY
09%Z-SS0S7/T9PZ-SSOSTHAIDIOANT

6L°8S% /7 €02Z-9T-T0%  XIIAWOD TYIDIANL SIOW ANY SIVKH
MDIN 1zoz/1z/10
9T 69 / 9€ZZ-G9-T0%  VSSI¥UYW ATTEY NOSIHELS SHMOLIND 297991
LG LE 1Z0Z/TC/T0 1TITIEZZ €0ZZ-ST-T0¥% NIWAY AINOOD SIOW GNY SIVH X1ddNs TIVYIAO TYILINIANNd LS8%TT ¥ T0
86°S€€ JIINED HOIVISIA-TI6
TSEOLHEIDIIOANT
8€°9T LLO9E / 7/ 82ZZ-08-T16 LIDWN TZ0Z/TZ/T0
LLO9E FLIT HOWD ¥O4 HDNYNIINIVA 86°GEE
09°6T€ LLO9E TZ02/12/T0 1grelsc 8ZZZ-08-TT6 WALSAS ¥ FAYMLIOS TUNNNY DNI HENOHA ¥IMOA 958%IT O 1I0
00°0S%PT JINIWIIVEEA AVOd AINAOD
$0S8HIDIOANT
TST9E €L000-8T-000-06 YAMSHN 1202/12/10
TSI9E SAY0¥ ALNNOD SNOTIAYA 00°0S%T
00°0S7T TST9¢ 1Z0Z/TT/10 TZIZIL Z¥ZZ-09-20% Jod 1504 aNV¥ SIOLDITITL ONI SNOIS W ® 4 S68%TIT ¥ I0
zE°S6C MIETD AINQOD £€5°9LE NOISSINHOD ALNANOD
zE 96C T202/TZ/T0 TZITIOT Z0TZ-0Z-T0% vdAd A0 aQNQITI T202/T2/10
LOOAYA NOLLVOWA S8°TL9
£€5°9LE T20Z/TZ/T0 TZITI6 LO0TZ-S0-T0% WO¥I NINVYLI VdIdEd J0 QNONITE ANNOAX X¥VH ‘OdILO $S8¥TT O T0
Iy T% ATOYNYH XILNAOD
TZ0Z/TZ/T0
TS°6 €TI9E /7 TZZZ-0T-TO0% AIFATTAA SdN T I%
06°1¢ €TT9E 1202/TZ/T0 TZITIE T2Z2e-0T~-T10% YINYIHANYD AQ¥IT :SU¥YD SSENISNG SHIYILSOANTI SNOIIDIAROD MWN €68FTT O TO
LS €ZE NOTLOLILSHE WILIDIA
0€6SE TZAA
0E6SE TZ-0ZDIHIDIOANT /TYMANTE 1Z0T/1IT/10
0E6SE FIIWNIN TYIIONTEI LS €TE
LS EZE 0€6SE TZ0Z/TZ/T0 1ZITIET 69ZZ-8£-T69 AQYYONN  DILSEWOD ISNIVOY NOILITYOD MN ZS8PTIT O 10
0S-165Z¢2 NOISSIWWOD ALNOOD
1z02/12/7T0
FALIYNO ANODES TZ/0T AL DI NI 05°16SZZ
0s- 16522 TZ0Z/TZ/I0 TZTIZIET T9ZZ-S0-T0% HDIAYES NOISNILXE FALIVIZIOOD ALISTEIAINA IIVIS ODIXITW MIAN IS8%IT O 10
00°s22 JAIYIHS ALNOOD
TZOZTOHIDIOANT
PHI9E AV INNG JOIVIISININAY ‘OdIONT T20Z/T2/T0
HHT9E AATIFHSEAANN YIEATY FATHAHS 00°s22
00-522 [42%1S 1202/TT/T0 TTIZILT 99Z2-0S-T0% HONASAANGD FATIVISIDAT TZ0Z SEIINOOD ODIXTW MEN 088%TT ¥ TO
L6792 DNIYOLINOW ALINAWWOD
1z0Z/12/T0
8GGOHIOOY 6ZTTSHADIOANT L6792
Junowy # od HI¥Ad  # 90ToAUI Wa3I SUTT uot3d1IDsea aweN EIVA #3ID
ONILSTT ADIHD (09DFHD) LS %T:L 1z/%0/T :ie3ea

z :obeg

T202/%/2 OL

T20Z/TZ/T WO¥A CIININI SMDHEHD



6L°89 INIVH XETIW0D T¥IDIane 92769 NYNZLNIVH ¥ SNOILVIHJO LS LE SHOTIL0 FATLVILSINIWAY



£009€ SHAIS OMI NO
£009¢€ 85¥SSHAY ODOT SYH IVH QUVH TZ0Z/82/T0
£009¢€ AXH %€ Nd ODOT §6°90%
00°Z9% €009¢€ T20Z/9T/T0 TZTITIT 8%22~90-009 /M IYH Q¥YH WI¥E TI0d ZIA-IH 2T ¥SN SYDEIV L98FIT O T0
00°00%€E SNOILOITE
OSTH#EDIOANT 1Z0Z/T2/10
95T9¢E SPYE8LEME8DEENDWNAT *NIA 00°00%€
00°00%€E 9ST9E 120Z/TZ/T0 TZIZIST 8192-12-10% "IYISE @E04 $00Z ALNAOD HONTIIOL %98%TT O TO
86°8€ ALINAD HOIVASIA-TT6
66258V 9YYSNTELETDITIOANT
TOT9E DNIAdTIHS
TOI9E (ZTOND FAS) INAODSIA ONIANTONI 120ZT/TT/T0
T0T9€ 18X € 86°8¢
86° 8¢ T0T9¢€ 120Z/T2/10 TZITIIT 8T1ZZ-08-116 OVId NYDITYIWY HENIT Q10D MIHL ¥SN INIT Z07TE NIHL €98%TT O T0
00°02T JATITHS ZINOOD
S8960T0L 1Z0Z/1Z/T0
$IDDV 08097LTIFEHTITOANI 007021
00°02T zS6S¢E 1202/TT/T0 TZIZI8T 6T2Z-05-T10% BATAQIWAL ‘TIAVIE TEVYD TYSIAATNG FOVINVAQY SSENISNE SHTIIVILS Z98%TT ¥ IO
IL°S06 JATEAHS AINOOD
S8560T0L
#IDDY 9%0LGEFSTEHTDIOANT
ZTL 66T zz09¢€ /7 6TZZ-0S-TO0¥% ILINTEd
08°9% zz09¢ /7 6TZZ-05-T0% SEIOTIANT XOd 00T
55°98¢ zzZ09¢ / 612Z-0S-T0% SHDAIYIAYD TS6/7TX056 dH 1z0Z/12/10
9€ 18T z2Z09¢ / / 6TZZ-0G-T0% FOATAIIVD YENOL MOVIg ¥8S dH TL G086
82 18T [44:1 120T/TT/T0 TZIZIST 6TZZ-05-T0% YAZILINYS QNWH 34 2T HOVINYAQY SSANISNE STTAVLS T98%TT o TO
1% G6¢€ AIDYNYIW ZINOOD
678V EHIODY
LT LY 6809¢€ /7 6TZZ-0T-T0% HIWALIVE YYY ® VYV SUIATOL VIINYH
00" LY 6809¢€ /7 6TZZ-0T~T0% SEAATOL AFA 1Z0Z/12/10
YL 0L 6809¢ /7 6TZZ-0T-TO0% ALTEM dAd TYNIEIXI T¥-S6¢€
0% 0€T 6809¢€ 120Z2/TZ/I0 TTTIZI®T 6TZZ-0T-TO% ANNYOS /HEINTIE T NITIV AOVINVAQY SSINISNE SATIVIS 098%TT ¥ TO
€6°TZy  NUNIINIYW ® SNOILYNIJO
0TS6T#HIDDOY SSPSASHADIOANT
§ZI9E SMD0T ¥00d ¥od
STISE HIINAEHDS AVAITOH DYALIDIA
SZTI9E NOILVILSININAY AINNOD 1z02/12/10
£€6°TE Szr9g / /7 LTZTZT-S9-TO% SHXVL £€6°TTY
00°06¢€ STT9E 1z02/12/10 TZIZIIT LZTT-S9-T0% ONIWHYIDOEd /J0GYINT HN 40 SWALSAS TYNDIS ® 4NAOS 6S8%TT O TO
00°0ST JATIIHS AINQOD
0S8ZSZHIDIOANT
8ET9E HATTIOD ANV NYINd TZ0Z/TZ/T0
8€19¢€ ONINIVIEL 00°0ST
00°0ST 8ETSE T20Z/1Z/T0 TZTIZTIOZ 9922-05-0T% SNOIIVOILSAANT ONAOIDUOVE IHSNAOD ONINIYAL XDONIDY DITdnd 858%IT O TO
2UnOWY # o4 FIYVA # 90TOAUT we3I SUTT uoT3dTInsag sSueN HIVA #30
£ sobeg TZ0Z/%/T OL T20Z/TZ/T WO¥d CIINIYG SADIHD  ONIISIT ADIHD (09DFHD) LS PT:L TZ/%0/T :93eqg



S6° %Y £€003¢€ / 8%¥2Z-90-009 ONITANVH OGNV DNIdAIHS
€009¢ LNANLIVdEd Y0¥ ALNAOD



HONVIIOL

/OIAIDTIOOHIOOY AHE-0Z0ZTT SWSQ
H#HEDIOANI 0202 ¥HE0LIDO SHIVIWNI
SHLVWNI SKWSN J0 NOILVIYOdSNVIL
TEOIAIH Y04 LNIWHSINGWITT 0207
FIEIOLO0 SELVANI SWSN ILAOISNVIL

06°C660TT YD LLYNNI LTO0Y

IAO0D 04 INHWISUOTHITY 1202/82/10
0Z0Z ¥ALOLDO SHIVANI SWSN 06°Z660TT
06°Z660TT TZ0Z/82/10 TZ9ZILE ZLTIZ-0L-528 40 ONISNOH ¥Od INANASUNLAIT “DONT DIAIDINOD ZL8FTT O 10
$T 28T  NHED MOINAS YIVNIV.INAOW
$T°28T  WALNID WOINAS ALIVINOW T 28T  NWILINAD VOINIZS VIDNVISH T 28T  ITD HITYEH ATYNTYINOOW
$T-28T  INIVW 90716 Id90 HITYEH T 28T  INIVW XEIGHOD TYIDIANL $T°28T  SEDIJLH0 EALLVNISINIKAY
I 28T 988se /7 8€2Z-L2-T0% L9ZZOLHIDOV SEVZTLHEDIOANT
17 Z8T 9885¢ / / 8E€ZZ-LE-TO¥ HATS AADNISSYI
T Z8T 988GE /7 8€ZZ-9€-T0% TH LING
T 28T 9g8se Y 8£ZZ-€€-T0% 0Szd @I0I 02T0Z
T 28T 9885¢ /7 8€2Z-%2-10% HOLY'T 1202/82/10
I 28T 988G€E /7 8€ZZ-9T-10% g NOISY¥IA 86°VLZT
17 28T 988S¢ 1202/8Z/T0 TZ9ZI8 8€ZZ-ST-T0¥ NOTIVIOW Hd ALITILO $000-XIN SYOTVTINTI NVA TYIDUTWNOD TL8FTT ¥ 10
€% T9STT  H¥YD ALYANI STINZAND
1202/82/10
€7 TT /7 €L1Z-2L-02% 90FSOHTITOANT TYDIQHH HLVHNT €% T96TT
00°0SSTT 120Z/LZ/T0 1EZ9ZTI%Z ZLIZ-ZL-02¥ ONISAOH 0707 YHEWEDIGIINELAd FTINIANLC ALD OTIITYNSEL 0L8%IT O 10
SE° 85T ZENAOLIY 0g"8 AEOYNYW AINNOD 00°78L ¥ SSO¥H HINLONULSYAANI
SNYHEW SY#EDIOANI
ZT09¢€ IS0D WOIMEINI ANY NOILVAONTH
zZT09¢€ LS0D NOIIDNYLSINOD OHNIQTING
00°§8T ZT09€ 1202/92/10 T29ZIzI 822Z-76-029 SNVHH S¥
ODIXEW MHAN J0
¥vE HIVLSHEDIOANI MDOIEILAL
SE€8sy TZ0Z/9Z/T0 TE9TTITT 692Z-95-10% NHOL ¥Zd ONISNADIT TZ0T
OZTYHEDHEDTOANT
0L09¢€ INIYdYEONIA OLTYHED
0L09¢€ OTYONZL dITIHd
0E°8 0L09¢€ 1202/9T/10 1Z9ZI0T 1LZ2-0T-T0% ¥0d4 ANNOUDNDVE INIATITONII
NARY WYEIENTEHEDTOANT 1202/82/10
1T09¢ TIYMLIOS $9° 0521
00°66S TT09¢€ 1202/92/10 1Z92IE 82ZT-76-029 NATY WYEEEQTg VOTHENY A0 MNVE 698%TT O IO
S$2°88TH NYNIINIVH ® SNOILYEHAO
120z/82/10
SL°S0€ /7 £12Z-59-T0% LESBHIDTOANT SHEXYL Sz 88T¥
05°Z88¢€ 1202/92/T0 TZ9ZI6T £T2Z-59-10% SIAMDIL WOSYT OTT dNO¥D ADOTONHDEL SNOLLISHY 898%TIT O 10
567905 INAHNIDYNYN ASTH
5058562¢C
#IODY SS9PV080TE6HIDTOANT
Junowy # od HI¥d  # @oToaul wa3l SUTT uot2dTIDssg sweN FI¥a #ID
rabeg 120Z/%/T OL 1202/T¢/T WO CQHINTI SMDHEHD  ONILSIT ¥DEHD (0SDHEHD) LS %Z:L  T2/%0/T :93BQ



0202 JYFLOID0 SALYWNI SHSN 28 T8TEST
T8 IBIEBT 1Z0Z/8Z/T0 12Z92ZT18E ZLTZ-0L-52Z8 40 DNISOOH ¥0d INIWHASHNGWIHA "ONI DIAIDIEEOD £L8%IT O 1O



STTHIDOOVY LZTE0STHIDIOANI XITIWOD
AIVIDIANL ANYTIEAEY HDVIHOS

NIOSXT ¥OOAINO ONIILNNOW HAV.L Tz0Z/82/10
SZTH#IODY LZE0STHIDIOANT 857 L
857 L 8LSSE TZ0Z/92/T0 TZ9ZTILT STZZ-9T-T0% ‘ONIFGHOTId “TI¥DIELDHETE “DOSIH "ONI JIYMOQIYH NILSND T88¥%TT © TO
00°0C INHNIIYIET d¥0d AINAOD
TZ0Z/82/T0
TOPLEEDTOANT 00°0Z
00-02 8IPSE 1202/LZ/T0 1Z92Z18Z 0IZZ-09-20% JdLSYM ONIJWNA YMSAH 088%TT O 1O
&6T°88¢C INFWLOTIVY H¥Id HLVIS
1z0T/82/T0
FLLYOSTHIOOY 9080%TTLEIDIOANT 6T 887
6T°88C SZ948¢ TZ0Z/92/T0 1Z9ZCTé6 TLZZ-T6-€T¥ NINAY H¥Id J0d INIWAVd YATJODDIANES IVIDNVYNIA NHANVT IOTT JHA 6L8YIT O IO
z9°81¢€ INENINYIEd FDONUNIS
1202/82/10
FPESIPETIHIOOVY QE68ETTLH#ADIOANT Z29°81¢
z9-81¢€ zzLSE 1202/92/T0 129218 £022-55-10% ASVAT YATE0D HONUNIADIANHS TYIONYNIL NIANYT EOVT =5Q 8L8%IT O TO
oL 8ZE ONINOZ % ONINNVIL
1202/82/10
TEBTPETHLODOY LOGSSETTLHIDIOANT oL 8Z¢
0L°8Z¢ SEESE TZ20Z/92/10 TZT9TIL £€02Z-80~T0% JSYIT AJOD LOVELNOIDIAYES TYIDNYNIL NIANYT FDVT Id LLB8FTIT O TO
ST°ZS¢E JFOSSHSSY ALNOOD
1202/82/10
FEGIPETHIODY PIGSETTLHIDIOANT ST ZTSE
ST°ZS¢ €TLSE T20Z/92/T0 129219 €02Z-0%-01T9 HSVAT JHIJOD JOSSHSSHEOIAIHS ITYIDNWNIL NIANVT IDVIT HAA 9L8%TT O IO
oL" 0 AATITHS AILNOOD
TLLPOET 1202/82/10
#IDDOVY O0SCTPTTLHIADIOANT oL”
oL- TZ9SE TZ0Z/92/T0 129CLIS €02Z-0S-107% AITTIHS FO0A INHWAVA ¥YATAOIDIANHS TYIDNYNIL NIHONYT HOVT Ha SL8%TT O TO
Z9°81¢ AADYNEYH ZINOCD
FESTHET 1202/82/10
#IDDOVY 6688ETTLH#IDIOANT 29°81¢
z9-81¢€ 00%SE 1202/92/10 T2921% £022-0T-10% FSYAT Ad0D LOVMINOIDIANES TYIONYNIA NEANYI DV 30 PLSPIT O T0
Z8°T8TES8T HIYD HELYWNI ILTNav
HONTIAOL
JOIAIDTAOD$IONY ATE-Z0Z0ZSZT
SHSO#ADIOANT 020Z UHEOIDO
SHLVWNI SHSN 40 NOILYLIOd
SNWEL TYDOIAIR ¥0A LIOCISNYAL
TYOIAHEN 04 INHWIASINTIWIET 0Z0C
JFHFOLIOO0 SHLYHNI SHWSN ILIOdSNVAL
LTEN0D ¥0d INIWIASANTWI TN TZ0Z/8T/T0
Junowy # od HIVa  # 9DTOAUI wel BUTT moT3d1I058a awen 2I¥a #1D
S :abea 1202/%/Z OL Tz0Z/TZ/T WO¥d QEINIEd SADFHD  ONILSIT MDEHD (09DEHD) LS:¥Z:L  T2/¥0/z :93®Q



857 L INIVW XHTdWO0D T¥IDIanr



TS €T TZ0Z/9T/T0 TTOTIET €0ZZ-0%-10% 0202/T/TT FOVIAAO SHIL0D FOTOD dno¥n FENN 068%IT O TO
€908 INAWLIVIAQ TONYNII
0TDILEIDDY 1202/82/10
60ZSYNIHIDIOANT 0T0Z/0E/TT €% 08
£%°08 TZ0T/92/T0 TZIZTT £022-95-T0% -0Z0Z/T/TT SEOHVILAO Ad0D AOTIOD dno¥s FENN 688%TIT ¥ 10
00°068 INAWLIVAHEA A¥0d ALNAOD
120Z/8Z/10
6S0800ESTHEDIOANI 007068
00°068 1Z0Z/LZ/10 TZ9ZTILE £022-09-20% FOVSN NILVDOTIY XTITLATOD DNI WHLSAS TAIVD HNO WN 888%TT O 10
%1% FADYNYW XINOOD
T202/82/10
69T8SHIDIOANT TP T%
Iv° 1% YRESE 1202/82/1T0 TZ9ZITY T2z2z-0T-T0% ALIACYNEEE ¥04 STIYD SSENISNd SHIULSAANT SNOIIDAEEOD WN L88%TT O 10
1A 4 NOISSTIWWOD ALNNOD
igoe/82/TO
ge ey
8€°Z¥ 1Z0Z/82/T0 TzozIEs LOTZ-S0-T0% SITJENAY DYISY 40 INIWAVALIAQ YNITES ‘OLIIN 988%TIT O T0
00°SLT AADYNYIH AINQOD
T619¢ ALYYIEOW "M 99 HINOA L08T NIV
T61I9€ TYIDYEWHOD 99 EIY € IINA £ IOT T202/82/1T0
T6T9E d¥YH ANOZ OL INIWINTNY 00°SLT
00°9LT I6TI9€ TZ0Z/82/T0 TZ9ZILY 1.LZC-0T-T10% g7 NOILVYDITAAY INAWANAWY NS J0 XIID ‘ALIVIYOH $88%TT ¥ TO
ST 9EV DONISSTIAAY TYENY 9% 9€¥ ¥OSSHASSY ALNAOD
T00-6T6%29%
-00TH#IDDY £E98ETTTHIDIOANT
Tz0Z Z¥VNNYL DNISSHEQAY Tvdnd
SY9€EY / /7 £02Z~L0-SL9 FATACD Sd00SEL IIL NDISHI dH TToz/82/T0
JYOSSHASSY 16°2L8
9% 9EF TZ0Z/8C/T0 TZ9TI6 £02Z-0%-T0% FAIIO0D SI00SEL LIAL NOHISEA dH AYAET ¥88%TT O TO
00°56 INFWHIIYAZA dY0¥ ALNQOCD
LOBTZHIDIOANT
I86S¢ OANI HTIOIHAA JHEN 1z0Z/82/T0
T865€ IDNIL 0056
00°56 T86S¢€ TZ0Z/8T/T0 TZ92ZT0S 1022-09~20% MOYH JOo4d ¥IVAEY VOLVIAVY AOIYIAYE &€ 3 O €88%TIT O TO
8€°00%ZE FOSSIASSY AILNAOD
I% TI0T / £02Z-0%-0T9 INIVH NTRAQY LAIMS ANV TIVHSHEVYKH
£L°688¢ / 7/ €0ZZ-0%-0T9 TZ0T DI OL TZ0Z NYL FONYNIINIVIH
LAIMS
aNY TYHSYYH-€STEP0 P TNWHIDTOANT 1z202/82/10
1Z0Z NY[ EONUNZINIVH aN¥ 130d4dnNs 8€°00%CTE
YT 668 1Z0Z/9Z/T0 TZ9ZTPT €0ZZ-0%-0T9 TYNANNY -8ZF €70 % TNIW#ID TOANT TONI ¥SN SWELSAS SITIVH Z88%IT O 10
JUNOoWyY # Od FINA # 9DTOAUI we3T SUTT uotadTanssd sSweN HIVA #3D
TZ02Z/12/T WO¥A QIINTIE SADIHD ONILSIT MDEHD (09DFHD)  LS:%T:L 1z/¥0/T :e3ed

9 :aBea

tz0z/v/T OL



LODIH#LOOY 20ZSPNI TZ202/82/10
#EDIOANI 0Z0Z/TE€/TT OL TS €T



zz8s¢e SG P SONINIVN QHINIVA HIGVINd 62 TOTHT
£9°6602T zTBSE 1Z0Z/82/T0 TT9TIvE ¥S2Z-09-20% -HOIH QIZIYOIDTATHY A0 INTHIDVI dY0D NOIIDNELSNOD IAV¥E NYS 868%TT ¥ 10
L5 62ZE EIADUNYIW ZLNAOD
Tz0T/82/10
ZEIE000OWHIIOY 9¥29CTFO0HIDIOANT LS 6TE
LS 82E 1Z0T/LZ/TO 1Z9TZIET TLZZ-0T~T0% SHEI/SHXVI SHEOUVHD IOVSA "ONI ‘SONIATOH YEWYS LE68FPTIT O 10
S 0ST  INIVW XITAWOD I¥IDIaNL S%°0ST SEDIZ40 EATIVILSINIHAY
66 LTANTHIDIOANT
00°Ss 8TTI9E /7 02zZ~-9T-T0% ONITANVH OGNV ONIJdIHS
00°5§ 8TT9¢ /7 0ZZZ-STI-10% ONITANYH NV DNIJEIHS
8ITI9E 0089¥Ha (LD/Z0 S 0) INVILDIINISTA
8TITI9E ANVITO JOO0Td TVILNIN HSYD T20z/82/T0
S¥°66 8TIT9¢ /7 0ZZZ-9T-T0% 0089MHA (ID/ZO $°0) INVIDHZANISIA 06°00¢
S¥°S6 8TT9E 1Z0Z/LZ/TO 1Z9T1ZT 0ZZZ~ST-T0% FEANVATD FOO0TI TYELOIN HSYD A7d40S TALOH OIgE0d 968%TT ¥ TI0
6L°8S INIVH XEIAW0D TYIDIAne 9Z°69 NYNZINIVH ® SNOIIVIIAO LS LE SIDILI0 TAIIVILSINIHAY
087825 9#IODY
ZLO%-9905%/TLOY-SSOSPHIDITOANT
6L°8S% / /7 €02Z-9T-T10% TYIDIANL ¥O4 SAOW ANY SLVYKW
ADIN 120Z/82/1T0
9Z° 69 /7 9€2Z-5S9-T0%  USSIUVNW XITIY NOSIILS SWHOLINA z9° 59T
LS LE 1202/82/T0 TE9TI9P £022-ST-T0% NINQY ALNQOD SdOW ANV SIVKW X1daNs TIVIIAO TYILINIANUE S68%TIT O T0
6L°8S INIVW XHIdWOD TYIDIANC 9z°69 NYNIAINIVH ® SNOILVIIIO LS LE SIDTAA0 AATIVILSINIHAY
08¥%8ZSO#IDDY
99Z€-5505%/592€-550SPH#ADTOANT
61785 /7 £0ZZ-9T-T0% TYIDIAAL 04 SAOW ANV SIVKW
MDIN 1Z0Z/82/10
9269 /7 9€£ZT-S9-T0%  V¥SSIAYW XATTEY NOSITLS SKNOLINO z9°591
LS"LE Tz0z/92/10 129218t €0ZZ-ST-T0% NIKAY AINNOD SJOW ANY SIVN ATddNS TIVIZAC TYILNIANEd ¥68%TT O IO
00°S00T YADOYNYN ALNOOD
6LTE-LETO TZ0Z/82/10
0606-0008#ID0Y T2d TDHVIIAO 00°S00T
00°500T 120Z/82/T0 1T9TIZE 90ZZ~0T-T0% SHOEVHED YHHIO TITAEY HDVYIS04 dAMOd HASYHOUNd SHMOE XHANLII £68%TT O IO
00" 60€T INFZWIADYNYA XSI¥
600Y00THIODY TISHOTHIDIOANT
£TT9E STIVD FWYD Tz0z/82/10
€TIIE ATIILIVAD TOdMDYL ALAIVS 00°60€T
00°60€T €TI9E 1202/92/T0 TT9ZIO0T 8v2Z-90-009 AATINZDONI ALAAVS SHHALSAS HDONVWIOAVAI XFTAYIA zZ68%IT O TO
€T°SL MIETD AINAOD
80DL#IODY T20Z/82/10
LOZSTNI#IDIOANI 0Z0Z/0€/IT OL £Z° 5L
£€Z°5L TZ02Z/8Z/T0 TZTIZIEY £0Z2~02~2T9 0Z/T/TT HOIUYHD HOWITAO LOVHELNOD Jn0¥s FEON 168%IT O T0
15°¢€1T YOSSISSY ALNAOD
aunouy # od HIYA # 90TOAUT ws3I SuT] unotadraossd sweN HILYA #JD
:abeg T20Z/%/Z OL TZO0Z/TZ/T WOEd QAINI¥A $MOFHD  ONILSIT MDHHD (09DHHD) LG %Z:L tz/%0/z :93eQ



997168 zZz8S¢E /7 ¥S2Z-09-20% %SL°9 XVL
00 0TTT cT8S¢E / ¥52C-09-20% S0 LNOAVT 1202/82/10



6¥8¥6 £#LIODY

96° LI €YT9E /7 61ZT-TZ-10V SNEd VugHZ
€YT9E HSOAOW % QEVOdXEA
£PT9E JIAAYT d=IS
Z6° €T £¥T9E / 7 612Z2~-1C-10% J00d INAWLNIOAdY
£FT9E YHINISIA ¥SHEd dH TZ0Z/82/10
£TI9E X0d HAVS z0° 881
T 9G8T £PT9E TZ0Z/92C/T0 TZ9ZIOT 6TZZ-TZ-T07 AIVHD HDIAL0 TOVINYAQY SSENISAE SETAVIS S06%TT O TO
€2 0LE SNOILIDHTE
678Y¥6 EHIOOY
8% 8T ZSI9E /7 6122-1T-T0¥ SNAd ¥ITTIIYLS
8T 6T ZST9€E /7 61zZ-T2Z-10% SNId FIVWIIIVE
08°8¢ ZS19¢ /7 6TZZ-12-T0% SYFTIVYH IO 1202/82/1T0
€5°¢€L ZST9E /7 6T2Z-1Z-T0% AIAYW TIEYT OWNAC €Z°0LE
vz 02T ZSI9E 1Z0Z/92/T0 TZ9TIST 6TZZ-12-T0% TINNVDIS XOTIX AOVINYAQY SSANISNE SEIAVLIS Y06%IT O T0
S8°L09T ¥ SSO¥D FANIDNUISYIINI
1z0Z/82/T0
SZODHIDOVY LETZSTHIDIOANT S8°L09T
S8°L09T T66G€E 1202/LZ/T0 TE29TIST £022-%6-029 TYMIANTY FIYMIIOS 6 FAWNDS SHHALSAS Ad0D ISEMHINOS €06%TT ¥ T0O
¥6 9%V T AITIIHS ALNQOD
T202/82/T0
ZLE0BZTSTSHADITOANT 76 9YYT
¥6 9%FT ST6SE 1202/82/10 TZOTISE ZLZZ-0S-T0% SHTITE ONY SOIODEI A0 NOILDINJILSIA ONI ¥SQ LI-AdHS ZO06%IT O TO
L6°2TTS INIWIAVAEd a¥od ALNNOD
120Z/82/10
L6°TTZS
L6°TITS 120T/8Z/T0 TZITIOE Z0ZZ-09-20% AQYOADIHALODY TANI D71 CHAATOELAd ADIIANIS TO6%IT O T0
66°LL SADTIIO FAIIVILSINIWAY 66" LL INIVH XITIIWOD TYIDIAAL 9€°Z9 NYNIZLNIVH % SNOLLVIHJO
WNDIH#IDOY 0-~LTLO06#IDIOANT
66 LL LIT9E /7 0ZZZ-ST-T0% NINAY - SHIOTD 08¥ TIVdAM
667 LL LTT9E / /7 0Z2z-91-10% TYIDIANL - SHIOTD 08X TIVdAM
LTT9E 4171 120Z/82/10
S6°2% LTI9E / 7/ 6TZZT-S9-10% 189 /M ¥EATI0H dI HIdYIOVILIY ¥E€ 81T
1% 61 LTT9E 1202/82/T0 TZ9TI%¥ 6T2Z-59-10% OSWOD CEVANVYTI/¥ICIOH 4l SNINVACY X7dd0Ss =EDIAI0 YIANYS 006%TT ¥ TO
99°458 SEDIAA0 FATIVIISINIHAY
HNDI#LODY 0-6T8906#IDTOANT
9TT9E TENYA
9TT9¢E WIVIV TEI4 304 dNMOVE A¥ALIVE Tzoc/82/10
9TISE NOILVALSINIWNAY ALNAOD 99°§8
99°58 STI9E 120Z/92/T0 TZ9ZIIT §TZZ-ST-10% AIFLIVE DOV A1ddNS =DIAI0 VIANYS 668%TT ¥ TO
6Z TOTPT INIWLIVAEZA A¥OI AINAOD
#E0L YOZLOTHEDIOANT
zTZBSE $089T-6T-00508-00 YIMSHN
JUNOWY # od qAIYA # 9D0TOAUT wsaT SuTT uotadraossa meN HIVA #3D
8 sebeq Z0Z/TZ/T WO¥d CIINIEA SADEHD  ONILSIT MDHHD (09DHHD) LS*%T:L TZ/%0/2 :e3ed

I202/%/T OL T



207881 SNOILOHTH



$ETIE ANY 1709 MAN NYITIOEIAT WOINTTIIR
YETIE TIYMAVY QIVANVIS NYDINHNY 1202/82/10
ST E€%S YEI9E / / ST1ZZ-9T-10% HOO¥ISTY S NIWOM S§°€%S
FEIIE TTITIEE NI IZIIOL ONOE TTYM HOVIATS AIITIIN 3 ONIEWQTE DLL TI6YIT O TO
89°GZT  INV¥D NOILNEIJIISIA IMG
T-LPLLPOSHIDTOANT
LLSE SATY aNMOVE
TLLSE 80LSTT :NIA
TLLSE NMONMNQ : FOVETINH
YLLSE ZOTILD :a1
z8°S¥ BLLSE /7 T02Z-€T-509 IEANYIEN XAFHD 8007 IO SATI
¥LLSE 0LSS€Z :NIA
TLLSE NMONMNQ : IOVATIN TZ0Z/82/T0
FLLSE SPLELD :dT 897521
98°6L TLLSE TZ0Z/8Z/10 I29ZI6E TOZZ-€T-509  IIVHOD LETOYATHD L00Z ¥OJ SATA ONI OWS IHTONATHD A¥ITIIL II6%IT O T0
zE TETS INSWLOTIY TAIZ HIVLIS
PEGLS00#IDIOANT
£€58S€E ¥D €TT00-0Z-00000-00 YAMSHN
16 €1Z £58G¢ /7 T0ZZ-T6-60% XYL
09 %TLT £585€E / / T0ZZ-16-60% JOIYT 1202/82/10
I8°€0€S €58S¢ /7 T0ZZ-T6-60% SIdVd ZE ZETB
£585¢€ TZ9ZIOV FOIAYIS NOIIVEEIO TIDTHAA TIOL D11 ‘IOVIVD HHL 0I6%TII O IO
SZ°9z6¢ XYL ESIOXE FAII 5¥%/1
€68L500#FIDTOANT
8%09€ €IT00-0Z-00000-00 YAMSHN
8%09€ LL99 :EOVITIIR
8%09€ T6TZOFIIZOTASHEDT :NIA 1Z0Z/82/10
8%09€ IIND ONVWHOD HIISOW Sz 9z6¢
ST 9Z6€ 8%09¢€ TZ0Z/8Z/T0 T1Z92ISE T02Z-26-1T% TOIAEES ANV FSONDVIQ OT1 ‘EDVIVD THL 606%TT 0O IO
00-0€8 ZATITHS AINOOD
60SZ0LI - TZHEDIOANT
T609€ HIMOMSIVYMS ALOJEA 1Z0ZT/82/10
T609€ SAITIIHA ALOdHEA 00°0€8
60°0€8 T609€ 1Z0Z/LZ/T0 TTITIST 992Z-05-0TP ONINIYAEL INZHIOTEAHEA FOIDNEISNIONIITIASNOD » ONINIVEIL NODINHDIEL 806%IT d 1O
79 P9ET ITINSTIIL AINOOD
OTO#IDDY OLITT6997EHIDTOANT
06°6€ LYTISE /7 6TZZ-0€~-10% HITIYLS DIYLDETE
08709 LPTI9E /7 6T2Z-0€-T0% STEMOL IEAYE MO¥d TT
08-T0C LFTOE / / 6TZZ-0E-T0% SESAIEIIVY JIEINING 206 dH
9L° %59 L¥I9E / / 612Z-0€-10% SEDATIALIYD UIINIIE OTF gH 1Z0Z/82/10
LYI9E SEOATAIAVD $9°¥9€ET
8€°LOT LPI9E 1T0T/82/T0 TE9ZITH 6T2Z-0€-T0% JIINI™E 0T dH FOVINYAQY SSENISNE STIIVLS LO6FTT O IO
L6785 AAOYNVH XINOOD
6Y8V6EHIDDY ZSZTTOLOFEHTDTOANT 1z02/82/10
6ST9¢€ SOVId ‘S™IATAIC L6°8S
L6°8S 6SI9€E TZ0Z/82/T0 TZ9ZIIE 612Z-0T-10% SYIMAVIH FSYYT A¥Q ‘100 TIIHM TDVINVAQY SSINISNE STIIVLS 906%TT 0O TO
Junouy # od TIVA 4 oDTOAUT we3I SUTT uor3drangaq sweN TIVA #ID
3 :obeg TZ0Z/%/T OL TZ0Z/TZ/T WO¥I CHLNI¥A SMDIHD  ONILSIT ADITHD (09D=EHD) LS:%TiL  1Z/%0/T :°93eqd



FETOE STTZ-9T-T0¥ XYL
VET9E IITIOL WOOY¥ A¥Or LI¥ WIEL



0§°60€ 96¢€9¢ 120Z/20/20 TZZZT £€022-02-219 gSYAT INIHOVW AJOD LOVILNCHDIAYHS TVIDNYNIL NHGNYT IOVYT =HA 8S6%TIT O TO
96°29% DNIYOLINOW ALINAWAOCD
1202/20/20
CESEHIDDVY LYTE6ZTTHIDIOANT XVL 95°29%
98°29% 1202/20/20 TZZZ9T 8IZZ~€L-0Z% (SINVYANIZAHIA %) OSNITIIE VHTGWIAON ONI TId& LS6¥IT O 10
00°0SZ XYL ESIDXE #FATI $7/T1
8606 COHEDIOANT 1202/20/20
TZOZ'PT XYYANYL NOIIDHISNI 007082
00°082T 1z0Z/2T0/20 TZ2TT¥ TLZZ-26-TT% ATIEIYYN0 ADVYWEVHI SONILTOSNOD d NHOL ‘SIATY 996%TT O 10
60°0€L INAWLOTIY H3Td HLYLS
8659059L66
H#HIDOIOANT XYL SHIVS ILVWZVH
88°9ZT 1Z0Z/20/20 TZCTZ%Z 0€2Z2-T6-90% NADAXO SX/0HW INSY ¥IANITZAD
99°LOT / 7/ 0€2Z-T6-507% LILSE6ZTHIDDY
S9°LOT / / 0€ZZ-T6-80% ZETS9S9L66HIDTOANT
XYL SETYS T HHA LVWZVYH T
SS°LOT T202/20/20 TTZZL 0€22-16~-90% NHDAXO SX TIW INJI JIANITAD-ZTLE
TSBLBTTHIIDY LTLTOSILE6HTDTIOANT
XYL SdIVYS dd8 LYWZYH NEDAXO
SX/WAIAEN ITANTIID-INTI NIDAIXO
9€° €8T TZ0Z/T0/20 TTTZ9 0€ZZ-T6-50% HOIVI/WATATR IIANTTAD ~ INTY
TS8L8TZTHIDOV 8659059L66 1Z0Z/20/20
#EDIOANI XYL STIVS HHA LVNZVH 607 0EL
88°92T 1202/20/20 12225 0€ZZ-16-90% NEDAXO SX/WNIAHEN JIANITID-INTI DTT ¥SH SYDIIV SS6%IT O TO
90°890%T HONVI 2 Wavd
TPOTTOSHIIDY
6Z6L89C00CHIDIOANT STIVIYHLVKA 1Z0Z/82C/10
T6°£00¢€ / 7/ 8LZZ-99-€0% AN¥ SHITdANS LI0HdNS WYID0dEd 90°890%T
ST ¥90TT 1202/82/T0 TZ9ZITS 8LZZ-99-€0% NOTIVSNEIWOD TINNOSYEI SHDTIAYES HATTATIIM SIHAY '¥AsSH ST6%¥IT O TO
68°¥768 SHOIAIO0 HAILVILSINIWAY
ST6TZHLOOVY TOZTO66ZSHSHIDIOANT
TET9¢C €L000-8T-00000-06 YAMSHN
TETSE NOTLIONNITYW DNIHSNTI OL INA Tz0z/82/T0
TETIOE TYNIAO WOOULSHN S.NEW NI MV¥IET 68°%68
68°%68 1€T19€ TZ02/82/T0 TZIZT6Y STZZT-ST-TO0% YTLEM JIVAITE NV HSONOYIA ALITILN ¥ ONIGWOTI DIL $I6%TT O TO
89°529 ALNAD dOINHS ALIVIEONW
STETZHIODY TOZTLSBZSHSHEDIIOANI
CLLSE FILNED FOINIS ALIVIIEORW TZ02/82/1T0
TLLSE AYS0dSIa EDVaAYD TYIDIHWNNOD 89°5Z9
897529 CTLLSE 120Z/82/T0 TZ9ZTISH STZZ~LE-TO% HOVTAHY ANV ‘¥IVddd ‘HSONDVYIA ALTIILA % SNIFWOTI DO7TL €T6%TT O TO
SS9 EFS INIVW XHEIdWOD IVIOIANE
SYETTHIOOY TOLS8E6TSHSHADITOANI
v€19g €L000-8T-000-06 YAMSHN
TETSE XETAROD TY¥IDIANC
JUNOWY # 0d qIYA # 8otToauIl we3I SuTI uotadraonssa SWeN HLYA #30
:sbeg 1202/%/2 OL TZ0Z/1Z/T WOYd CQEINIIA SMOTHD DNILSIT XMD3HOD (092FHD) LS¥T L 12/%0/2 :e3ea

0T



TZ0Z/20/20
LEEBISSTHIDOY 9L866TTLHEDIOANT 06°60¢



88°06 INFWIOTTY HITd FIVILS
$0DL
#IDDVY SOTSPNIH#EDIOANI QOINEJ TZ0T/20/20
TOVIFAO 0Z0T/0€/TT OL 020Z/T/TT 8806
88°06 120Z/20/20 1222IT TLZZ-T6-€T¥H HHIL ¥04 EOVEEAC IDVIINOD dNo¥D FEAN 996%TT O 10
L9°T0T INFWLOTIY HITA HIVLS
7001
#IDDVY ZP8STNIFEDIIOANI dOTHIL 120Z/20/20
TOVIIAO 020Z/TE/2T OL 020Z/T0/ZT L9 TOT
L97T0T TZ0ZT/Z0/Z0 TzZZoT TLZTZ-T6-€T% HHL ¥O0J EDUVHD IDVIEITAOD IDVAINOD dno¥on FEnN S96%IT O TO
§8°%S INAWLOTIV HITd HIVLS
F00L
#IDDV LZTEEYNIHIDIOANI TOTNUII Tz0Z/20/20
HOVIHEAO 0Z0Z/0€/6 OL 0Z0ZT/T/6 S8°%S
S8° %S 1202/20/20 tzZEs TLZZ-T6-E£T% HHL ¥0Jd ITOIVHD HTDTEHAQ LOVALNO; dNo¥D FENN 796%TIT O T0
007582 JOSSHESSY ALNOOD
XLNQOD EONVIIOL#LIDY 1202/20/20
TLISE ITI0H TIIE TTT ZSUN0D 00882
00°48¢ TLIOE 1202/20/20 TZZZOT 99ZZ-0%-T0% SESUNOD OVYI FAINIM TZ0Z ald /@I WN €96%TT O IO
TG LS SADIANIS TYWINY
T86S8HHEDIOANT
8ZT9€ S¥IVATE TINNEN JILTEHS TYWINT T202/20/20
82T9¢ AINOOD HONVIEOL - €0-120% €4T IS°L9
IS5°L9 8ZT9€E TZ0Z/T0/T0 TZTTZST 1222-28-10% EDILON T¥DHT DT SMAN INIANIIHANT Z96%IT O TO
00°TT SI¥d 40 NOIIVIJOdSNYIL
1z02/20/20
NOTLIAYILXE FLYWNT 00°TT
00°TT 1202/20/20 TZZZE S0ZZ-%L-0Z% NIENLTE Z¥ XINIZOHd OL THAVEL SHWTL ¥IAAOOH T96%TT O T0
€809 XYL SWHE/SNOIIYDINOKWOD
9.56088T8
#IDOV 89SLP8LLLEFEDTOANT
TE€ 8ST 6ET9E / /7 8%ZZ-£8-%09 SOIa¥E X¥M OMIL FITYI¥0O4
05" L 6€T9€E /7 8%ZZ-€8-709 FWIT ISHA ALEIVS
86°G 6ET9E /7 8¥%zZ-£8-%09 HAYI NOIINVYD HAVOI¥WVYE 1202/20/20
00°2IE 6€T9€E /7 8%2Z-€£8-%09 wG% ‘ESYE HIIM LS04 ¥OIVANITHA Z€°809
0§ %CT 6€T9€E TZ0Z/20/20 TZZZTT 8¥ZZ-£8~%09 FONVHO ‘48T ‘ENOD DIJAVIL "ONI ‘¥EONIVED 096%TT O I0
L870%T INFRLIVAAA qVOd ALNAOCD
T9S9T10S 1Z02/20/20
-00S#IDDY 68T8P0CZTLH#IDIOANT L8 0%T
L8 0%T £68SE 1Z0Z/20/20 TZZZT €£0ZZ2-09-20% HSYHT WHIZOD ATHINCEDIA¥IS TYIONUYNIZ NIANYT IDYT = 656%TT O T
05°60¢€ AIATD ZLNAOD
Junowy # 0d HIVA  # ODTOAUT we3lr SUTT uotadiaossda QweN 2IVA #2D
T :obeg 1202/%/Z OL TZ0Z/TZ/T HWO¥A CQHINT¥ SMDEHD  ONILSIT MDHEHD (09DHEHD) LS FT:L TZ/%0/2  :33eQ



TC eg65¢ 1202/20/20 1ZTTTFT CLCT-E1-509 AYVONVL-SHOIAYES 13000 NIAL NYI¥QV¥ ‘ZIL¥0 L96%TT O 10




SYTI9€E 'Savd a¥v¥D ONINOVE ‘SEALIIL
SYT9E INTIEEONIA 1D ‘SHAENL LI0ISNTEL
SPT9E HONIEXS ‘SONITIWYS CINOIT 1202/20/20
SPI9¢E ‘SEAOTIEANT JNVId ‘$OV¥E NICD 99°890T
99°890T STI9E 1202/20/20 1TTT8T ZTZZT-0S-10¥% ‘ (SYZIS SNOIUVA) SOVE HONIAATAGHIYOLVIOEYT INIJAIIONIL IFIHDUIS €L6TTIT O 10
§9°965T INFNILOTIV TIId HZLYLS
LT LIT SYT9¢ /7 T0ZZ-T16-50% LIIOWN
IL°€8 9%T9€E /7 1022-16-50% SHAIIIANS JOHS
0s-zT9 9%v1T9¢ /7 T0ZZ-16-50% TYIOL J0VL
z9 zZLL 9%T9€ /7 T0ZZ-T6-50% LHOIFYI/SLIvd
STT9E MNYL AIY FOVIaHA
9%T9E 956790 a1 TZ0ZT/Z0/20
9¥T9€E 98ZO06NHSLLIQADVAAT *NIA §59°96ST
9%T9E 1222€2 S VEANIL JOO¥D ADNIOIAWE NIIIVH-SNOAAIS ZLEFIT O T0
€L°2TTIT INAWLOTTY HITd FIVIS
LT9LOVTTIHADIOANT
£909¢ # YIMSHN 1Z0Z/20/20
£%09¢ dWNd FEIYM JTV4HY ANY HSONDVIAQ €L TITIT
€L°CZITT £%09¢ 1Z0Z/20/20 1Zeeee T022-16-80% Z-€ HSOY¥H dN0¥H AONIDUHWE NILIYW-SNOGAIS TL6YTT O TI0
£%°Z99T INENIOTIY FIId FIVIS
809L0PZTHIDIOANT
LS°ZTT 0Z19¢ /7 T02Z-T6-S0% LIDHN
9T L8 0ZI9€ /7 T0ZZ-16-50% SHITAANS dOHS
05" 2€TT 0ZT9€ /7 T0ZZ-T6-50% TYLOL ¥OLYT
0z 0zg 0zTsE /7 T02Z-16-S0% IHDIFIA »® SId¥d
0ZT9€ SHATYA JIIMIAIA HIOG HOVIdEY
0Z1I9¢ Z0LETD a1 tzoz/z0/eo
0ZT9E 8E€86EWADINOBUACIT *NIA £€%°Z299T
0TTI9E TTTZLT L IYINEY dN0¥D ADNIDYANT NILIYH-SNOAQIS 0L6PTT O T0
SL°589 INAWIOTIY HYId FIVIS
€85L0PZTHIDIOANT
95°0§ 9909¢ / 8TZZ-16-90% LEDWN
%ZLE 9909¢€ /7 8TZZ-T6-90% IHOIHIEA
S6°S€ 9909¢ / 7/ 8TZZ-T6-90% SHITEANS dOHS
SZ°69¢€ 9909¢ / 7/ 8TZZ-16-90% ilel=y-4x3
5L°26T 9909¢€ /7 8TZT-16-90% sSIdYd
290%¢ dHNd NO HASST LIYLS ON ISONAYIA Tz0z/20/20
9909¢ ANV d0 ANAL dW0d JFHSYM SL°S89
9909¢ 1ZTTET TANSSHI DTdH YANVENISO™ €13 dNO¥D ADNIDVYIWE NIIIYW-SNOQAIS 696%TT O 10
087502 INTWLOTIY HITd FLIVIS
S6L70000KW TZ02/20/20
#IDOY E¥SYTSOOANIH#EDIOANT 05502
0s°50¢ 80¥%S€E TZ02/20/T0 1TTTST TLZZ-T6-€TF ADHHD ANAOYDADVE ¥ DNIYOIINOH ‘Id “ONI ‘SONITIOH YEWYS 896%TIT O TO
TZ €65¢ JINVED NOIINEIILSIA IMA
1202/20/20
TZOZTETHIDITIOANT JIEONN %GL°9 1ZOT 1Z°€6S€E
Junowy # od HI¥Q ~ # SOTOAUL wa3ly |UIT uotadrinsag Suren ALVA #3D
zZT :obeq 120Z/%/Z OL TZ0Z/TZ/T WO¥S QAINIEA S$ADEHD  ONILSIT MDTHD (09DHHD) LS %T:L TZ/%0/T :e3edg



SPI9¢ SHEYMS HTI¥ILS FAOHS-dVYD
SY19¢ SYALAIT FONIH ‘SEJOTIANE QIININA



TYIOL /7 65°%5L99% 86
TZ°ZST I7Id aNIM 00°086T  HDILSAL HIINIAND CIXD
79T
12°2ST / /7 ILZZ-60-SE9 H#IOIOANI SHXYI SIATHOTI SSOUD TZ02/20/20
1202z XUYANYL QHLITINOD IT ZEIT
00°086T 1Z02/20/20 ITZZTIT ZTLZT-89-S€9 TIDNNOD SA0H J0 SNOISSHS 2T ¥ XENAIS ‘EIYM 6L6%TT O TO
80°62C IIId aNIM 00°%6LZ  EDILSAL ITINIADL AIAD
80°622C /7 TLZZT-60-5€9 ETHADIOANI XYL SIAIIDTI SSOUD 1202/20/20
TE€-T A¥YANVL JOLYNIQIOOD 80" €20€E
00°¥6LT 1202/20/20 1ZZT6 ZLZT-L9-SGE9 WNOONIINOD HDILSAL HTINIANL DT INIWIOTIARQ 3 SHEWOH VIA 8L6FTT O T0
YL %9TT AEIYIOEA VWIS
€08598ZSHSHADTOANT
LT6SE AY €L000-8T-00000-06 YdMSHN
LT6SE SE0L8 WN ‘ALIYIAOW
LI6SE 99 ZINOY SO L08BT
LI6SE IALTIHS ATDYNVH
LT6SE ADNIOIEIWE XINNOD HTONVRAOL HHL 1202/20/20
LI6SE IV INSWIINDE QIIVIZS GNY DVAH YL Y9TT
YL HITT LTI6SE 1202/20/20 1ZZTSZ TT9Z~T0-S€8 OI SYIVATY TYDINLDITE ADNIDATNI ALITIIN ® ONIGHATE D'IL LLEYTT O TO
¥% 29T XYL ISIOXH ANId %7/T
LZTTST9#IODY 006TZ¥S00E 1202/20/20
$IDTOANI ZZ0OZ/TO0 OL IZ0ZT/TO ¥¥° 292
¥¥°29¢Z 1202/20/20 TTZTZBT 8%ZZ-26-T1¥ HDIAYES FLSYM TYOIAIW TYANNY FIDADITERLS 9L6%TT O TO
00" €LY JATYIHS ALNOOD
S8960TOL#IODY
S0°¥%6 $ZI9€ /7 6TZZ-0S-TO0% ATYHD HADTIIA0
L 8T vZI9€ / / 6TZZ-0S-T0% (IE00T) SIAZIATIS AAG
T6 €0T YTI9E /7 6TZZ-0S-T0% (M400T) HTIANIES QA
€L°69 YZI9E / 7/ 6TZZ-05-TO0¥ JOLDILOUd TDINS IITINO L
Y€ STT YZI9E /7 6TZZ-0G-T0% (dd9) HTAVI DNINDVA 1202/20/20
£5°9% YZI9E /7 6TZZ-0G-10% ANYT dWY'ID JATIINDYW 00° €LY
69°%T vZI9¢E T202/20/20 1TTZLT 61T2Z-05-T0% AVANTTYD TIYM HINOW € FOVINYACQY SSENISNG SHTAVLS SL6FTT O T0
0% 00L INEWIOTIY HIII HIVLS
$S9€0-TOH#IODY LBLSTHIDIOANT
19048 WN NOTIIOL ISVH AY0d 1202/20/20
SIHOIZH NOIY¥OL 0T NOILYIS ¥ 0% 00L
0% 00L 1Z0Z/T0/2T0 1TZTZTET 60ZZ-16-60% IDIYLSIA JOI ANVIOWYd SNOTIVD DT ENWA0dd ISIMHINOS ¥L6%IT O IO
99°8901T JITETHS ALNOOD
NI-ZVZLLTOH#IDIOANT
AUNOWY # 0d HAIVG # aoTOAUT wS3I SUTT uot3dransaa QureN FIVd #3ID
€T :ebeq TZ0Z/%/2 OL TZ0Z/TZ/T WO¥d QHINI¥A SMDHHD  ONILSIT XDEHD (09DHEHD) LS ¥T:L tz/%0/2 :@3eqd



00" L6 F%EL d05SEE5Y ALNNOD LA » »
co- ¥1°2¢8T 0¥ /SaNNO¥D~SUIVART B HONVYNILNIVH 8ETZT-LE-TO¥
00~ 897529 OJLS/TIING-SUIVITI ¥ HINYNTINIVA SITCT-LE-TO0¥
00° zg8"L08 LNIVA JHEINID FOINIS ALAVIUOW LIAT* *
00 L2881 0Y¥/SaNNOEDH-SAIVIHEL ¥ FTONYNALNIVH 8ETCT-9E-TO0¥
00" ¥I°281 LNIVA JHINED JOINIS VIONWLSH LIHT ¥ *
00" %9 %9€’T HOILI0 TVIENTD - SAITIANS 6TCC-0€-T0¥
00 79 %9€’T YHINSYHEL ALNOOD LATd*» >
00" 17281 Od/SANNOYD-SYIVATY ¥ HONYNELNIVIH 8ETT-LT-TO¥
60" v1728T INIVN JHEINID FOINIS ITYNIYILNAOW LIHd» »
00" v1°28T 0¥ /saNNO¥D-SYIVATY »® HONYNHINIVN 8ECT-YZ-T0¥
00" 17281 IONYNILNIVA DATd Id3d HITIVIH LIAA*
00~ TT°C81 0¥/SANNO¥D-SIIVITE ® HONYNILNIVR 8€CC-€C-TO0¥%
00~ v1°¢81 LINIVH DINITO HLTVAH JIYNIYINOOW IAAd* +
00~ 00°00¥%"€ SETOIHDEA - OD 8192-T12-T0%
00~ SZ°8SS H2I440 IVJENED -~ S3ITddns 61ZC-12-T0%
00" . SZ°8S6°¢€ SNOILDETE LIIA* *
00° e S6¢C SNOILISOd HWIL-TIOI - SHIVYIVS 20Tc-0C-T0%
60~ cE " S6T AIETD ALNOOD LIHT > *
00- ¥T 28T 0¥ /SaANNOTH-SITIVATT B TINUYNIINIYA 8€ZZ-9T-T0%
00" 228144 DNINVATIO - SHITIANS 0222-91-10%
c0- £T°189 NILS/ATING-SAIVITE ¥ ADNYNILNTIVRH STZZ-91-107%
00° LETOLY INIYVH INEWNAINOE - SIDYILNOD €02Z-9T-T0%
00~ 80°8ET’T EDONUYNELNIVA XITIWOD TIYIDIaNC LIIAA* *
00" 17281 0¥ /SANNOTD-SYIVATY ¥ HONYNZINIYW 8ETT-ST-T0%
00~ ¥¥ 8cCT DNINYIID - SHITIANS 02ZZ-ST-T07%
00~ S5°086 NILS/AIIAL-SAIVATT ¥ HONYNILNIVH STZZ~-ST-T0¥
00° TL°CTT INTYN INFRIINOE - SIDVILNOD €0CC-ST-T0%
00° ¥8°€05'T NVNAINIVH SHOIJAA0 HATILVILSININGY irsscia g
00" 00°00L'Z SHOIA¥HES TUNOISSHAOYE - IOVELNOD TLZZ-0T-TO0%
00" L8 CTS SHOIAYES ¥YEHLO - LOVILINOD TLTT-0T-TO0%
[¢Je ] z8°28 ONISILYIAAY/ONIHSITENT /ONIINIE 122T-0T1-T0%
00" 8E"¥S5¥ IDILA0 IVIEANED - SEITIANS 612Z-0T-TOV
00" 00°S00°T FDVLS04 902C-0T~T0%
00" Z9°81¢€ INIVA INFIWAINDE - SIDOVIINOD £€0ZZ-0T-10%
00~ 69°€L0’S UIOUNYIH ALNOOD LAdEAx+
00" 0L-8cC¢ INIVW INIWITAOH - SIDTIINOD £02Z-80-T0%
00° 0L 8Tt DONINOZ ® DNINNV'IA LI * »
60" 05°165°2C HDIJ40 NOISNILXE - LOVILNOD T9CZ-50-TO0%
00° T6 8TV SHIIYIVS YHHLO LOTZ-S0-T0¥
00~ IV 0T0 ‘€T NOISSTWWOD XLNNOD LAHA* »
00" 9E°P9L'CS aND4g TYIENgD TYLOL + »
00" 65°%SL 99% +x TYLOL ONVED »x
SLIAHED SLIFHA

Tz0Z/%/Z OL TZ0Z/TZ/T WO¥L

CHINTId SADIHD

NOIILN™E€IJTLSIA

60°%E:L

TZz/%0/T

s9%ed



00° 00° s8¢ DNINIVIL HHAOTINH 9922-0%-T10%
00° L6 67T INIVH INENINOE -~ SILOVILNOD £022-0%-10%



IVDICAHW - SHEIT4dNS

00" 99°L0T 0EZZ-T16-80%
00-° €L7TIT T SEATOIHIA - SIATVAHI B HONVNILNIYH TOZZ-T6-80%
00~ 6€°02T’T INAWNLOTIV d¥Id HLY.LS LIHT 2 »
00" 6£°02T°T ddn € LOI™ULSIa TYLOL**
00" T% T3¢ IYOIAIN -~ STITAANS 0€2Z-16-90%
06 - SL°589 dIN0HE/XTA/Nand 8ITT-T6-30%
00~ 9T LP0'T LINANLOTIV HIId HLV.LS LIIT» *
00" 9T L¥0 T A T IDI¥LSIA IVLOL * +
00° 0" 19¢ TVOIAHA -~ SdITddns Q0ETZ-T6-507
00" 86°85Z°¢ SETIOIHIA - SYIVAEY ¥ HONUNILNIVRN T0ZZ-T16~S0%
00- 00°02S°€ INIWLOTIY HJIIJ HIVIS LIHEA* »
[e]ely 00°0Ts°¢ QdA § IDTIALSIA TYLOL % »
00° 90°890°%T TOYINOD HOVWYA TYHWINY - IDVALNOD 8LTT-99-€0F
00" S0°890°%T DNV ® V4 irciclar ey
06~ 90°890°%T TONVI ® WAV TYLOL +
00" 62 T0T'%T SEDAIVE/SAVMAYOE vS9CT-09-20%
00-° 86 6L ALFAVS - SIITAANS 8%TC-09-20%
00" 00°0S%’T SNPIS - SHITIANS Zvee-09-20%
00" 0002 YALVM - SEHILITILN 0TZC-09~20%
00" L8 0€0’T INIVW INZWAINOZ - SIDVILNOD £022-09-20%
00" L6°TTIZT'S TH0d HTOIHIA - SHITAANS 20C2-08-20%
00" 00°G6 SHTOIHIA - SUIVAEY ® HONUYNILNIVA T0CC-09-20%
00° IT"066°1C INIWILIVAEA avod ALNOOD LAdAd> >
00~ TI°066°'1C aNng avod TYLOL* »
00° Ts° LS ONISILIAAAY/ONIHSITHAI /ONIINII TZTZT-T8-TO0¥%
00" 00°0L6 201440 ‘IVEEANAD - SHITIANS 61CC-28-10%
00~ IS LE0’T SHOIAYHS TTYWINY IAAAx x
00° 8L"LOT SWIOJAINL - SAITIANS 9€ZT~-99-T07%
00~ €6°TC% NIWNGINOE LI-YIVAEE ¥ HONUYNIINIVW LZZZ-S9-T0%
00" 9€7¢9 HOIAA0 TYIENAD - SHITAANS 6TZC-S9-T0¥
00° SZ° 88T ¥ SEOIAYES LI - IOTAINOD €TTC-59-T0%
00~ Z€°088°% HONUVNALNIVH ® SNOILYIIdO0 LIHEA*» *
00° SE€°85% SHHEA/SHNA/SNOILIIUDSENS 692Z-95-T0%
6o~ SE°859Y AINIOLLY LIdd0x+
00" S50°66¢€ INIVW LNIWINDE - SIOVILINOD £€0C2e-55-T0%
60" S0°66¢ INEWLIVAHT SONYNIA LdEd* *
00° ¥6T9FY T SHOIAYES TUNOISSHAQOEd - LIDVELLNOD CLZT-0S-T0%
00" 00°gze ONINIVIL JHAOTIWI 992¢2-05-T0%
00~ 99°890'T aTaEId - SEITA4AS TTTZ-0S-T107%
00" TL 867'T HOIAJ0 TYIENAD - SHITAANS 6TCT-0S8-T0%
00~ oL- INIVH INTWAINOT - SIDVILNOD £022-05-T0%
[e1e e ¥8°%08°C SHIDIHIA - SYUIVAHY ® HONUNIILNIVN T0ZT-05-T0%
00" S8 PV0°L A4TIHIHS ALNOOD LI
SLICIID SLIGHA
T202/%/2 OL TZ0Z/TZ/I WO¥d QIINI¥d SADTHD NOIINHdIALSIA 60°FEL TZ/%0/T :93ed



ZL ZE6'8

(AR AN ]

INEWNLOTIV HFdId HLV.LS

LdHT e »

TQIA 7 LOIHELSIA

TIYLOL» »



00"
00~
00"
00°

00°
00°

00-

00"

00~

co-
00"

T2 €6S°¢E SEHOIAYES TYNOISSHIOYd - ILOTILNOD TLTT-ET-509
89°§CT SHIDIHAA - SHIVATE ¥ HONVYNILNIYH T02Z-€T-509
68" 8TL E TZAL INYID NOIINHEI¥LSIA IMa LI »
68 8TLE NG WYID0dd IMd TELOL * +
ze°809 ALHAVS - SHITIAQS 8vZZ-€£8-%09
e 809 XYL SWH/SNOIIYDINAWAOD IIHT * *
e 809 aNAd ISNIZAIA TIAID TYLOL* »
§6°9T8°T ALHAYS - SEITIANS 8%22-90-009
S6°ST8'T INTHIDINVN ASTH LI > »
S6°918°T WYID0Id ALIIAYS IYLOL* »
00°sZ¥v SHOIAJHS TYNOISSHJAOEd -~ LOVILINOD TLTZ-TB-6CTV
00°s2% SIDIAEIS TYWINY LAAT >
00 5¢% INIWLOTIV ANNJI FIVD TYWINY ILELS TYLOL *
00°TT SHIXAOTANT - THAVIL S02Z-%L-02%
00°TIT SYIANOSTId A0 NOILYILYOdSNVEL IITEA» »
L6°9C SHDTIAYHS ¥HHLO - LOVALNOD TLTZ-EL-0CY
957¢9% dIndaE/XId/Nand 8ITC~EL-0CT¥
£5°687% DONIZOLINOW ALINOWACD LAAA»»
€V IT TEOICHN HLVANT €LTZ-CL-0Z¥
00°0SS°TT SHLVHNI A0 HIYD CTLTZ-TL-0CY
€7 I95 1T HAVO IALVWNT HIINIAQLD LAAd > *
96°T190°CT aNQa IIen. TYLOL * *
60 TVL SHDIAYES ¥YHIHLO - LOVIINOD TLZZ-TE-ET¥
S0°€0T SETOIHIA - STV ¥ HONUNILNIVA T0ZZ-16~€1¥
71 778 LINZWLOTIY IJILE HIVLS LIFA x>
YT ¥¥v8 NIWAY INIWLIVIAHd JIId TILOL» »
007091 SAYYMY - SHITdaNS SETC-E£S-C1¥
007091 JIVA ALNOGCO Rcicla s
00" 09T JI¥I ALNQOD TYLOL + +
00082 SHEOIAYES ¥EHLO - ILOTALNOD TLZZ-ZT6-TTY
¥¥°Z8¢ ALTAYS - SHITIANS 8%ZZ-26-11%
ST°9T6'E SHIDIHIA - SUIVAEY B FONYNILNIYH T0ZZ-26-TT%
69°8EV ¥ X¥I1 FSIDXE HIII $7/T IdHEd* =
69°8EV'Y aNQd NOLLDELO¥d HdId ALNNOD TELOL * *
00°086 DONINIVIL JATZOTIWH 992C~05-01T¥%
007086 JATIIHS AINAOD ircRClaEE)
00°086 AaNAd NOILDELO¥d "d°711 TELOL + »
07 00L ENVIOUd /SO ‘IVENLYN - SHILITILA 60CZ-16-60%
zZg"ZET’'8 SHIDIHEA - SYIVdHIY ¥ HONUNILNIVA TOZZ-T6-60%
SLITHEED SLIFHA

1Z02Z/%/2 OL TZ0oZ/1Z/T

WO¥d CHINI¥d SYOHEHD

NOIZIZNagIygLgiada

60°%€*

L 1z/%0/2

z23ea



00-°

€5-zsLee

aNNd NOIIVNTYA AL¥HIO¥d




00" 65" %5L 99% *+ STIVYLOL MNVE xx

o0~ 65 %SL 99% JANYd SN TOMNVYH
00~ 86°G¢E¢E HIYMLIOS 8222-08-T16
00- 86 8¢ dINdI/XIA/NINA 812Z-08-TT6
00- 96°¥LE YHINAD HOILVASIA-TT6 IdHOx
00~ 26 7LE aNNd TT6-ADNIDIINH TELOL x »
00~ YL ¥IT'T SININANOEIWI ® SONIATIIINHE - OD TI9CZ-T0-5¢8
00~ YL V9T QEIVIDET YWNIA IIEd* +
00" YL ¥9T'T 6T-dIACD ITLOL +
00- TL ¥LI V6T SHIVWNI A0 HIWD ZLTZ-0L-ST8
00~ ZL VLT V6T HIVD HIVANI II0aY LJH* «
00~ TL PLT %62 NIWADICINZ SWOLSND ¥ NOILVIDIWAI TELOL* x
00~ LS gge SHHL/SHNA/SNOILATIDSINS 692Z-8¢€-T69
00° LG €CE NOILOLILSHE WILDIA LIAG % »
00° LS gege NOILNLILSHEE S.WIIDIA AQ IVLOL* »
00° SvT9EY INIVA INZHAINDT ~ SIDYIINOD €0ZC-L0~SLY
00" Sy 9¢EY ONISSHIAAY T¥aINd LIIA* +
00- S¥ " 9€EY DNISSHEIaqY TYINd TELOL* »
00" 00°086°T SEDTA¥ES TYNOISSIAOUd - IOVELNOD CLTZ-839-5¢E9
00° 00°086°T 0ZX4 INVED EDILSAL HTINSANC TIAD LI >+
00" 00°"¥6L'T SHOTAYES TYNOISSHIOYd - IDVIILNOD ZLTT~L9-9E9
00" 00°"¥6L'T TZAL INVED FDILSAC HTINAANL GIED LIHA* »
oo- 807622 SEDIAYES TUNOISSHAOEd - LOTALNOD ZLZZ-60-5E9
00~ 127251 SHOIAYIS ¥IAHLO - IDWALNOD TLZZ-60-9¢€9
00° 6C°T8¢€ IIId ONIM LI »
060" 6Z°9ST’S INVIED EDILSAL JTINIANC TELOL * +
00~ 00" %8L TITMLAOS 8222-%6-029
00° §8°L09°T INIVI INZWIINOHE - SIDVIINOD €022-%6-029
00" S8°T6E‘T XL 8X4dIEOIY SS0¥D HANLONALSTIANIT ircicianyy
00- S8°16€°2 LD HIANIONALSVIANT ALNNOD IYLOL * +
00- £€L°%8¢ INIVW INZWIINOT - SIDVALNOD €022-02-219
00" €L°78¢ HAITI ALNNOD LA * +
00~ €L %8¢ NN INTWIINOH S MO TELOL» »
00° €5°2Z5LZE INTYVH INZWNIIA0E - SIDVELNOD €02C~-0%-019
00" £€9°gsL’ee ¥OS5dSSY ALNNOD LIHA* »

SLIIID SLIFAA
120Z/%/T OL 120T/IZ/T WO¥d QIINIEd SHDIHD NOILNdgIdELSIA 60 PE:L 12/%0/2 :23eq



Agenda Item
No. 10



Agenda Item

No. 11-4



TORRANCE COUNTY RESOLUTION# 2021-

Budget Increase
WHEREAS, the Torrance County Comm:ss:on in regular session on Wednesday, February 10th, 2021, did propose to authorize Budget
Increases in the FY 2020-2021 Budget, and

WHEREAS, Budget increases require authorization from the Department of Finance and Administration, and

WHEREAS, we request authorization for the following Budget Increases: {See Schedule A)
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, we respectfully request approval for the attached Increases in the FY 2020-2021 budget
from the Department of Finance and Administration.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico
Torrance County this 10th day of

February 2021.

Approved as to Form only: Torrance County Board of Commissioners
John Butrick Kevin McCall, District 1

County Attorney

Attest:

Ryan Schwebach, District 2

Yvonne Otero
Torrance County Clerk

LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3

Vote Record yes no abstain absent
Kevin McCall yes no abstain absent
Ryan Schwebach yes no abstain absent

Leroy M. Candelaria

DFA Approval

£sT, 1005 .0,
New MEX\C




Torrance County
Resolution 2021-
Increase

Schedule A

February 10, 2021

Manager GRT 401 00 | 1410 Gross Receipt Tax $ 50,000.00 [401| 10} 2 618 CO/ Vehicles $50,000
Manager GRT 401 00 | 1410 Gross Receipt Tax $ 500,000.00 | 401| 65 2 228 Software $500,000
Contracts
Manager GRT 401 00 | 1410 Gross Receipt Tax $ 30,000.00 | 401 ) 10 2 272 |Professional services| $ 30,000.00
Manager GRT 401 00 | 1410 Gross Receipt Tax $ 5,000.00 | 401 | 55 2 2219 Supplies-General | $ 5,000.00
Manager GRT 401 00 | 1410 Gross Receipt Tax $ 5,000.00 | 4011] 10 2 218 | Furn/Fix/Equipment | $ 5,000.00
Manager GRT 401 00 | 1410 Gross Receipt Tax $ 7,000.00 | 401 56 2 228 Software $ 7,000.00
Manager GRT 401 00 | 1410 Gross Receipt Tax $ 2,000.00 | 401 | 10 2 206 Postage 3 2,000.00
CO Land & Land
Manager GRT 401 00 | 1410 Gross Receipt Tax $ 135,000.00 | 401 | 05 2 612 improvments $ 135,000.00
Manager GRT 401 00 | 1410 Gross Receipt Tax $ 10,000.00 | 401 05 2 266 | Training- Employee | $ 10,000.00
Fire GRT 411 00 | 1411 Fire Excise Tax $ 62,000.00 | 411 92 2 618 CO-Vehicles $ 62,000.00
Grants Juvenile Justice Juvenile Justice Grant $ 1,000.00 Training- Employee 1,000.00




Agenda Item
o. 11-B



Agenda Item
No. 12-4



Agenda Item
No. 12-B



EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT executed this 10th day of February, 2021, by and between the
Board of County Commissioners of Torrance County, New Mexico, (hereinafter referred to as
the “Board”) and Donald Dirks, (hereinafter referred to as “Dirks”).

WITNESSETH: |

WHEREAS, the Board is responsible for governing Torrance County, New Mexico, and
desires to obtain the services of a Fire Chief; and

WHEREAS, confidence is placed in Dirks that he will rise to the occasion and will
provide such services,

NOW THEREFORE, for the consideraﬁon stated below, the parties agree as follows.

1. TERM OF EMPLOYMENT: Dirk’s employment will be for a term of two
years, beginning February 13, 2021, and ending February 12, 2023. This Agreement may be
renewed or extended by agreement of the parties.

2. COMPENSATION: Dirks shall receive a minimum annual salary of Forty-five
Thousand Dollars ($45,000). The Board agrees to review Dirk’s compensation upon successful
completion of his six-month probationary period, and thereafter annually or more often if it so
determines, and may make adjustments to that compensatioh in its discretion.

3. | DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: Dirks shall perform the duties of the
position of Fire Chief, to conduct the business of the County pursuant to the direction of the
Board and the County' Manager. Dirks recognizes that the Board sets the poliéy and direction of
the County through ordinances, resolutions and regulations and that the role of the Fire Chief is
to oversee and direct the County’s Fire and Emergency Medical Services and to irhplement

policies set by the Board under the supervision of the County Manager.



4, CLASSIFICATION OF POSITION: Dirks shall be considered an exempt
employee as defined under the Torrance County Personnel Ordinance. Dirks shall be entitled to
all privileges and benefits afforded exempt employees. It is further understood and agreed to by
the parties. that the terms of the Torrance County Personnel Policy Manual are waived and are
not applicable to the extent that they are in conflict with the provisions of this paragraph.

5. PROBATIONARY PERIOD: Dirks shall serve a probat_ionaryAperiod of six (6)
months and may be terminated at any time during the probationary period without cause.

6. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS/INSURANCE: As an exempt employee, Dirks shall
be entitled ;co participate to the same extent as all other full-time exémpt County employees in all
of the County’s employee bcneﬁts/insurance prograins.

7. P.E.R.A. BENEFITS: Dirks shall be entitled to personal participation in the
applicable Public Employees Retirement Association (hereinafter P.E.R.A.) plan adoptea by the
County in accordance with the applicable contribution plan for all full-time exempt County
employees, including all changes to such contribution plan duly adopted and approved by the
Board.

8. OTHER BENEFITS:

A. Expense Reimbursement: The County shall reimburse Dirks for
reasonable expenses incurred by him in the performance of his duties ﬁnder this
Agreement. Dirks agrees to provide appropriate documentation for any and all expenses
for which he requests reimbursement under this provision.

B. Professional Memberships and Dues: The County shall pay for Dirks’
membership in professional societies and associations and shall also pay fees necessary to

maintain any licenses required for Dirks to perform his duties under this Agreement. All



such membership dues and fees shall be submitted to and pre-approved or ratified by the

County Manager.

C. Dirks shall.accrue sick leave in the same manner as full-time exempt
employees.

D. Dirks shall accrue 160 annual leave hours per year. Dirks shall receive a

one-time lump sum accrual of 50 annual leave hours upon commencement of his
employment with the County.
E. Difks shall be cdmpensated for all County-recognized holidays during
each year of this Agreement.
F. It is further understood and agreed to by Dirks and the County that the |
Torrance Counfy Personnel Policy Manual and any employment rules and regulations are
waived and are not applicable to the extent .that it is in conflict. with the sick leave and
annual leave rights set out above. | |
9. TERMINATION FOR CAUSE: The Board may terminate this Agreement for
cause at any time. For purposes of this Agreement, “cause” shall include, but is not limited to:
failure to perform his duties to the sole satisfaction of the Board; any misconduct or malfeasance;
waste or misuse of County assets; fraud; misrepresentation; embezzlement; commission of an act
of moral turpitude; or any other good and just cause as determined by the Board. If the Board
terminates this Agreement for cause it shall provide Dirks with written notice of the basis for the
termination. If the Board terminates this Agreement for cause as provided herein, it shall have
no further obligation to Dirks, except as i)rovided by law.
10. TERMINATION WITHOUT CAUSE BY THE BOARD: The Board may

terminate this Agreement without cause upon thirty (30) days’ written notice to Dirks. If the



Board chooses to exercise its right to terminate this Agreement without cause, Dirks shall be
entitled to receive payment for any accrued, unused annual leave.

11. SEVERANCE UPON TERMINATION WITHOUT CAUSE: In the event the
board exercises its right to terminate this Agreement without cause, the Board agrees to pay
Dirks a severance payment equal to one month’s salary and benefits, the salary to be calculated
at his then-current rate of pay, and the benefits shall be equal to the value of benefits he is
receiving at the time of the Board’s decision to terminate the Agreement without cause,
including the cost of health insurance. If the Board exercises its right to terminate this Agreement
without cause less than two months prior to the end of the term of this Agreement, the Board
agrees to pay Dirks a severance package including salary and benefits at his then-current rate of
pay and the cost of health insurance for the coverage Dirks has in place at the time of termination
equal to the time remaining in the term of this Agreement. For purposes of this provision,
“benefits” shall not include the value of a County vehicle, County cell phone, or any other
equipment provided to Dirks for his use pursuant to this Agreement. Dirks shall cease to accrue
sick leave or annual leave following the date that the Board gives notice of its intent to terminate
this Agreement without cause. The payments described herein may be paid to Dirks in a lump -
sum or in regular bi-monthly or monthly‘ installments at the discretion of the Board.

12. TERMINATION BY DIRKS: Dirks may terminate this Agreement at any time
upon thirty (30) days’ written notice to the Board. In the event that Dirks chooses to exercise his
right to terminate this Agreement as provided herein, he agrees to cooperate fully with the
County in making the transition to his successor or interim successor during the notice period.
- Upon ‘termination by Dirks, he shall be entitled to receive payment for any accrued, unused

annual leave according to the County’s Personnel Rules and Regulations.



13, WAIVER OR BREACH OF AGREEMENT: if either party waives a breach of
this Agreement by the other party, that waiver shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of
later similar breaches. |

14, AGREEMENT BINDING ON BOARD’S SUCCESSORS: The Countsf’s
rights and obligations under this Agreement Will inure to the benefit of and be binding upon its
SUCCESSOrS. | |

15. NON-APPROPRIATIONS: The terms Qf this Agreement are subject to the
approval and existence of adequate funding by the County. |

16. NOTICES: All notices under this Agreement shall be mailed or emailed to the

parties hereto at the following respective address:

County _ Dirks

Board of County Commissioners Donald Dirks

Of'the County of Torrance 149 Indian Hills Rd.

PO Box 48 / 205 S Ninth Street Moriarty, NM 87035
Estancia, NM 87016

Attn: Chair

Email: jbarela@tcnn.us Email: skridnod@hotmail.com

17. POLITICAL CONTRIBUTION/SOLICITATION lPROHIBI-TED: Dirks
shall not, under any circumstances, knowingly or intentionally solicit vendors or any county
employee for a political contribution on behalf of any individual or any political cause.

18.  SEVERABILITY: The invalidity or unenforceability of any provisions of this

“Agreement shall not affect the other provisions, and this Agreement shall be construed in all
respects as if any invalid or unenforceable provisions were omitted.

A19. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: | This document constitutes the entire Agreement

between the parties relating to the subject matter herein. This Agreement may be amended only



in writing by a document signed by both parties. No oral agreement or promise shall have any
effect on the terms of this Agreement.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on this

10th day of February, 2021, in Torrance County, New Mexico.

EMPLOYEE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Donald Dirks Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2

Kevin McCall, Vice Chair, District 1

LeRoy Candelaria, District 3

Approved as to form:

‘County Legal

ATTEST:

County Clerk



Agenda Item
No. 13-4



Agenda Item
No. 14



Agenda Item

No. 15



T

Agenda Item

16

No.



Agenda Item
No. 17



